Valencia Foundation Board of Directors Meeting
Valencia Foundation Office, Fifth Floor Conference Room
Thursday, Sept. 21, 2017
Need directions? http://valenciacollege.edu/map/district-office.cfm
11:35 a.m.: Lunch and networking
Noon: Meeting begins
1:30 p.m.: Meeting ends
In Preparation for the Meeting
Please note that we will begin at 12 noon sharp. We have a consent agenda. Please review
all documents you receive via email before the meeting. As a board member, you have the
authority to remove an item from the consent agenda during the meeting.
I.
II.

Welcome

Deb Mears

Student Testimonial

Deb Mears

III.

Donor Recognition: Thank You Cards

IV.

Consent Agenda
Sue Foreman
a.
Minutes – action item
b.
Balance sheet as of August 31, 2017 – information item
c.
Key indicators through August 31, 2017 – information item
d.
Operating budget through August 31, 2017 – information item
e.
Investment performance report for 2nd quarter 2017– information item
f.
2016-2017 Audited financial statements – action item
g.
2017 Form 990 – action item

V.
VI.

VII.

VIII.
IX.

Jonni Kimberly

Finance Report

Steve Davis

Telling Our Valencia Stories
Small Group Work

Brad Pierce
Deb Mears

Promise Update and Commitments: Ways to Plug In

Oct. 24 Valencia Salon Challenge
Valencia College Update

Deb Mears
Geraldine Gallagher
Deb Mears
Sandy Shugart

X.

New Business

Deb Mears

XI.

Adjournment

Deb Mears
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UPCOMING FOUNDATION BOARD DATES
Tuesday, Oct. 24, 6 p.m.

R.L. Lewis Highwayman Artist Salon
Paul and Deb Mears Home

Wednesday, Nov. 8, 8 a.m. networking/breakfast
8:30 a.m. meeting
Thursday, Dec. 7, 11:35 a.m. networking/lunch
12 to 1:30 p.m. meeting

Finance Meeting
Citrus Club
Full Board Meeting
East Campus, Building 5, Room 111/112

Wednesday, Feb. 14, 8 a.m. networking/breakfast
8:30 a.m. meeting

Finance Meeting
Citrus Club

Thursday and Friday, Feb. 22 and Feb. 23

Foundation Board Retreat
Location to be determined

Thursday, March 29, 11:35 a.m. networking/lunch
12 to 1:30 p.m. meeting
Tuesday, April 3, 6 p.m.

Full Board Meeting
Foundation Office, Fifth Floor
Endowed Chair and Board Dinner
Citrus Club

Sunday, May 6

Valencia Commencement
UCF Arena

Wednesday, May 9, 8 a.m. networking/breakfast
8:30 a.m. meeting

Finance Meeting
Citrus Club

Thursday, May 10, 11:35 a.m. networking/lunch
12 to 1:30 p.m. meeting

Full Board Meeting
West Campus, Special Events, Center
Building 8, Room 111

UPCOMING ALUMNI DATES
Monday, Oct. 23 to Wednesday, Oct. 25, 12 to 2 p.m.

Friday, Nov. 10, 6 to 8 p.m.

Alumni Career Panel
West Campus, Special Events Center
Connect2Launch – Daniel Botero
Osceola Campus, Room to be determined
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UPCOMING COLLEGE EVENT DATES
EAST CAMPUS
Theater
Friday, Oct. 20, Saturday, Oct. 21, Monday, Oct. 23, Friday, Oct. 27
Evita
and Saturday, Oct. 28, 2017 at 7: 30 p.m.
Lyrics by Tim Rice
Matinee: Sunday, Oct. 22 and Sunday, Oct. 29, 2017 at 2 p.m. Music by Andrew Lloyd Webber
East Campus, Performing Arts Center
Directed by Paul Castaneda
Part One of the War Plays Trilogy
Thursday, Nov. 9 to Monday, Nov. 13, 2017 at 7:30 p.m.
Outdoor location TBD

Red Black and Ignorant
By Edward Bond
Directed by Jeremy Seghers

Music
Tuesday, Oct. 31, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.
East Campus, Mall Area

Symphonic Band
Halloween Concert

Friday, Nov. 3, 2017 at 7:30 p.m.
East Campus, Black Box Theater

House Band Concert
.
Winter Choral Concert

Wednesday, Nov. 29, 2017 at 7:30 p.m.
East Campus, Performing Arts Center
Friday, Dec. 1, 2017 at 7:30 p.m.
East Campus, Performing Arts Center

Music Department
Holiday Show

Tuesday, Dec. 5, 2017 at 7:30 p.m.
East Campus, Performing Arts Center

Jazz Concert

Friday, Dec. 8 and Saturday, Dec. 9, 2017 at 7:30 p.m.
Matinee: Saturday, Dec. 9, 2017 at 2 p.m.
East Campus, Black Box Theater

Fall Opera Theater Workshop

Dance
Friday, Nov. 17 and Saturday, Nov. 18, 2017 at 8 p.m.
East Campus, Performing Arts Center
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Choreographers’ Showcase

Visual Arts
Through Tuesday, Oct. 17, 2017 5 to 7 p.m.
Anita S. Wooten Gallery
Thursday, Nov. 9 to Monday, Dec. 18, 2017
Opening Reception: Thursday, Nov. 9, 2017 from 5- 7 p.m.
East Campus, Anita S. Wooten Gallery

Hye Shin
Contemporary Fiber Artist
Valencia Alumni
Anniversary Exhibition

Humanities
Thursday, Sep. 28. 2017 at 12 p.m.
East Campus, Mall Area
Thursday, Nov. 2, 2017 at 7 p.m.
East Campus, Performing Arts Center
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Banned Books Read Out

Dr. Stephon Alexander
The Jazz of Physics

Valencia College Foundation Inc.
Board of Directors Meeting
West Campus, Special Events Center, Building 8, Room 111
May 25, 2017

In Attendance
Board Members Present:
David Berelsman, Patrick Buffa, Brian Butler, Debbie Clements, Carol Davis, Carolyn Fennell,
Sue Foreman, Jonni Kimberly, Lisa Macon, Damien Madsen, Deb Mears, Edward Moore,
Joshua Murdock, Brock Nicholas, Diane O’Dell, Bradley Pierce, Kamran Qadri, Sherry Reeves,
Reginald Riley, Charles Rogers, Sandy Shugart, Emmy Torres, Brian Weber, Chris Whitney
Board Members Absent:
Jess Bailes, Scott Boyd, Alan Byrd, Carlos Carbonell, Dave Collier, Gina Cordero, Steve Davis,
Darren Hinshaw, Tony Iorio, William Kercher, Daisy Lopez-Cid, Raymer Maguire,
Julio Martinez, Richard McCree, Kevin Myers, Rosemary O’Shea, Paul Perkins, Barbara Roper,
Cheryl Schoolfield, Toufic Simaan, Jo Thacker, Wade Vose, Larry Walker, Kathleen Walters
Foundation Staff Present
Geraldine Gallagher, Elvin Cruz, Pamela Dorn, Beth Hamilton, Brian Henties, Michelle Matis,
Jennifer Mezquita, Helen Nguyen, Blythe Pritchett, Carmidaris Rivera-Vega, Karissa Rodriguez,
Barbara Shell
Guests Present:
Ireana Ugarte Uzcategui – student speaker
Welcome
Sue Foreman welcomed the board members.
Student Testimonial
Sue introduced Ireana Ugarte Uzcategui, who moved from Venezuela to the United States on her
own three years ago because she knew she would be able to obtain the best possible education
here.
Ireana graduated from Valencia this month with a perfect 4.0 GPA. She has received multiple
scholarships from Valencia, including the Lula Keyes Scholarship, CFHLA Scholarship and the
M. Overstreet Hospitality Scholarship.
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She was a finalist for the Mary S. Collier Distinguished Graduate Award.
Irena thanked the board members for the opportunity to speak.
When she came to the U.S. she was 19 years old, making the trip alone. The challenges she faced
during this time helped her grow both professionally and personally, and Valencia played a big
part in that growth.
At college orientation, she was encouraged to get involved on campus, which provided her with
many opportunities. She also attended Valencia’s Leadership Series. She worked in the Atlas
Computer Lab, in Student Development as a Campus Activities Coordinator and is currently a
supplemental band leader which is an assistant in class and a personal tutor for students.
She thanked board members and said that everything she has accomplished was made possible
because of the opportunities provided by Valencia College and Valencia Foundation. She said
she is grateful to donors for their support.
Consent Agenda
Sue asked for requests to remove an item from the consent agenda for discussion. There was no
request to do so.
A motion to approve the consent agenda was made, with first approval by Reginald Riley and
second by Deb Mears. Approval was unanimous.
 Minutes – action item
 Balance sheet as of March 31, 2017 – information item
 Key indicators through March 31, 2017 – information item
 Operating budget through March 31, 2017 – information item
 Investment performance report for 1st Quarter 2017 – information item
Board Member Recognition
Geraldine Gallagher said last summer after the horrible Pulse tragedy, the Valencia community
gathered together to see what could be done to remember the seven Valencia students who were
lost. The faculty and staff decided to devote the internal giving campaign to fund a scholarship in
their memory. Miracle of Love and foundation board member Carlos Carbonell helped to raise
almost $43,000 to provide both endowed and immediate scholarships.
Geraldine thanked Josh Murdock and Lisa Macon who worked with Barbara Shell and Elvin
Cruz to make this possible.
A presentation check was given to Dr. Shugart.

2

Board Orientation Module
Jonni Kimberly shared the third section of the presentation for the board on-boarding orientation,
covering Valencia’s special programs, including dual enrollment and the honors programs. Jonni
then showed the video of Angel Sanchez, 2014 Distinguished Graduate, which is located at;
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=n-viP9iBbX0
Additional Valencia videos can be viewed at Valencia’s YouTube channel;
https://www.youtube.com/user/valenciacollege/videos
Taste Update
Reginald Riley, Taste chair, thanked Jess, Jonni, Geraldine and the team for their work on the
Taste for Learning event. He also thanked the board members for their participation and support.
He noted it was a successful evening and Rosen Shingle Creek rolled out the red carpet for
Valencia again this year.
Geraldine thanked everyone; including the foundation team, ABC Fine Wines and Spirits, and
Rosen Shingle Creek. She shared that everything donated goes directly to scholarships which are
doubled by a challenge grant.
Thanks to ABC Fine Wine and Spirits, Rosen and dozens of vintners, chefs and donors, the event
exceed its $500,000 goal. Dr. Shugart donated $35,000 to reach $552,000, including challengegrant match.
Promise Campaign Update
Geraldine presented the new Prezi campaign program, as well as the donor recognition systems
that will be installed on campus during the year.
Pat shared progress he had made in collaboration with Richard McCree and Brian Butler in
regard to the shortage of skilled construction workers.
Pat asked board members to think about who they know in the community who might be able to
assist with this project.
Board Development Update
Deb Mears said the foundation has room for six or seven additional board members. She asked
board members to complete the board candidate nomination form included in today’s materials if
they have a candidate they would like to nominate for membership. The foundation is looking for
like-minded individuals who have passion for educational access. The goal is to have a crosssection of our community dynamics with diversity of age, profession, background, skill set and
ethnicity.
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Deb shared that intention sheets and board profiles have been distributed to each board member.
She asked them to check their profile for accuracy, make any changes and complete all their
intention sheets.
College Update
Dr. Shugart shared that on May 7 Valencia graduated 8,266 students.
He also reported that the Valencia Promise/Take Stock high school students graduated and a
record number were invited into Valencia Promise, about 80 students. This program continues to
have the highest graduation rates of any intensive program in the country, more than 90 percent.
Dr. Shugart shared that the college adopted a new five-year impact plan. Valencia wants to make
a difference and continue to have a powerful impact on students and the community.
Valencia has, over the last decade or so, acquired a certain social and political capital. Valencia
is thought of differently then we used to be. The college needs to reinvest social and political
capital in the mission. Which means Valencia now has a new obligation to the community. The
community loves the college in a different way and is investing in it in a different way.
The question is; where is the intersection between the community’s deepest needs or deepest
desires and the college’s unique capacity to serve? What can we do best that really needs to be
done that no one else could do? The answer for the college; rungs on the ladder. How do we
help people that are stuck for the long term in $8 or $9 an hour jobs to move to $12 and $14 an
hour jobs?
That’s where the Center for Advance Manufacturing training, the centers for accelerated training,
construction project training etc. come in. Valencia has just begun. To date, just in construction
Valencia has trained more than 200 people, nearly all are now working in the field.
Dr. Shugart was recently in Salt Lake City, where he was given the McGraw Prize in Education.
He shared that this award means that the college’s work is getting noticed, it’s a $50,000 prize
and the money will go back to the college and two community nonprofits.
He shared that Valencia has grown to be the 13th out of 1,100 community colleges in
international enrollment. There are currently more than 1,000 international students at Valencia
and the goal is to reach 2,500 international students within five years. There may also be
international housing for students on some of the campuses in the future. These are measures of
impact, not measures of how much Valencia has built. These are the numbers that matter and this
is what Valencia is asking you and the people that you call your friends to invest in.
Thank you and Welcome
Geraldine reported that about two years ago, Dr. Shugart unintentionally disrupted the succession
planning for the foundation by hiring the foundation’s incoming board chair, Jay Galbraith. At
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the time Jonni kindly added a third year to her tenure. Sue Foreman stepped forward to take over
foundation board leadership in 2015.
Geraldine thanked Sue for her visionary leadership and for making our work so much fun.
Dr. Shugart stated there are a lot of people who pay “their civic rent”, however, there are not
many people who for 30-plus years invest every year in the same endearing causes. He said that
is what impresses him the most about Sue.
A thank you gift was presented to Sue for her dedication and service.
Sue said that this board has “a different kind of heart.” Sue thanked her peers for their assistance
and commitment to the foundation board.
Deb Mears will assume the role of chair on July 1, with a two-year term.
Deb said she looks forward to continuing to work with everyone and she has enjoyed her time
with the foundation immesensly. She stated that Sue Foreman will be a hard act to follow.
New Business
Geraldine recognized Barbara Shell, sharing she had spearheaded the entire Pulse Campaign for
the college with the assistance of Elvin Cruz. It was difficult since emotions ran high in the
community and the funding organizations were at odds with each other over priorities and how
everything was going to work. Navigating that process was difficult at times but Barbara handled
it well and Geraldine noted she appreciated her efforts. The college will be honoring the seven
students and all the donors who gave to the Valencia United LGBT+ Scholarship on June 8, at
West Campus in the Special Events Center. The foundation is still accepting donations for this
campaign.
Geraldine encouraged board members to list the dates of the 2017-2018 foundation meetings
listed at the end of today’s agenda on their calendars.
She reported that Debbie Clements with Duke Energy donated $75,000 to the foundation to
provide engineering scholarships. This is the fifth year a donation has been made and in that time
the number of women in engineering has almost tripled. The scholarship is $4,500 per student
and follows the student to UCF as a 2+2 scholarship.
Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 1:30 p.m.
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Valencia Foundation
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2017

8/31/17
ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Operating Checking Account
Program Support Checking Account
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents

3/31/17

8/31/16

$
$
$

156,527
561,750
718,277

$
$
$

191,810
710,126
901,936

$
$
$

170,426
234,279
404,705

Investments
Regions Morgan Keenan
Fidelity
TRS Investment Pool
SEI Investment Pool
Total Investments

$
$
$
$
$

360,067
249,497
74,899,132
75,508,696

$
$
$
$
$

355,491
244,673
72,475,264
73,075,428

$
$
$
$
$

359,294
238,231
439,454
68,156,334
69,193,313

Receivables
Accounts Receivable
Pledges Receivable - Net
Prepaid Life Insurance
Total Receivables

$
$
$
$

29,266
2,156,023
22
2,185,311

$
$
$
$

36,381
2,156,023
238
2,192,642

$
$
$
$

5,318
1,290,705
87
1,296,110

Other Assets
Life Insurance Policies - Cash Value
Taste for Learning Inventory
Prepaid Program Expenses
Prepaid C&CR Expenses
Prepaid Expenses
Florida Prepaid Tuition Scholarships
Florida Prepaid SRO
Total Other Assets

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

2,932
13,015
9,263
3,972,024
1,486,694
5,483,929

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

2,932
8,095
5,432
7,633
4,675
3,841,325
1,486,694
5,356,787

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

4,409
35,659
4,276,313
1,262,377
5,578,758

Land, Building & Equipment
Osceola Campus Land
Park Center - Net
Office Furniture & Equipment - Net
Total Land, Building & Equipment

$
$
$
$

2,603,062
6,155,349
24,838
8,783,249

$
$
$
$

2,603,062
6,155,349
24,838
8,783,249

$
$
$
$

2,603,062
6,308,710
15,964
8,927,735

$

92,679,461

$

90,310,041

$

85,400,622

$
$
$

94,420
152,154
76,194

$
$

(13)
322,755

$
$
$
$
$
$

1,090,397
114,115
76,194
51,370
1,332,076

$
$
$
$
$
$

218,511
152,154
92,002
5,000
467,666

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Unearned Rent
Liability to Trust Beneficiary
Deferred Contributions
Clearing Account
Total Liabilities
Fund Balance
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

$

92,356,706

$

88,977,965

$

84,932,956

$

92,679,461

$

90,310,041

$

85,400,622

Valencia College Foundation
Key Performance Indicators
FY 2017-18

Contributions, Match &
Event Proceeds
Non Endowed
Endowed
Designated/Immediate Use
Match
Net Event Proceeds

Fund Disbursements
Scholarships
Chairs
Program Support and Other

Endowment
Balance

Current Fiscal
YTD
August 31, '17
$
282,186
$
326,972
$
89,311
$
86,184
$
233,289
$
1,017,943

Last Fiscal YTD
August 31, '16
$
1,249,499
$
50,434
$
55,763
$
$
3,285
$
1,358,981

Current Fiscal
YTD
August 31, '17
$
514,600
$
68,974
$
364,331
$
947,905

Last Fiscal YTD
August 31, '16
$
575,265
$
5,864
$
183,447
$
764,576

Mar 31 '18

Dec 31 '17

Sep 30 '17

Increase/(Decrease)1
1

Jun 30 '17
Mar 31 '17
$ 70,318,407 $ 68,771,278
$

1,547,129

Change in balance since Mar 31 '17

Endowment Breakdown
Scholarships
Chairs
Program Support and Other

Investment Pool1
Balance

June 30, '17
$ 38,900,713
$
6,133,365
$ 25,284,329
$ 70,318,407

Mar 31 '18

Dec 31 '17

Sep 30 '17

Increase/(Decrease)2
Includes endowed funds invested in money market accounts

2

Change in balance since Mar 31 '17

Net Pool Earnings1

Jun 30 '17
Mar 31 '17
$ 74,164,125 $ 73,075,428
$

1

Fiscal YTD
Mar 31 '18

Interest/Dividends
Realized Gains
Unrealized Gains
Management Fees
Pool Admin Fees
Net Earnings
1

For the month
August 31, '17
$
41,919
$
53,987
$
11,009
$
86,184
$
$
193,099

Balances reflect fiscal year to date activity

Dec 31 '17

Sep 30 '17

1,088,697

Jun 30 '17
$
150,560
$
86,184
$ 1,739,387
$
(66,408)
$
(278,115)
$ 1,631,608

$
$
$
$
$
$

For the month
August 31, '16
1,040,014
6,001
32,250
30
1,078,295

Valencia College Foundation
Operating Budget
For the Five Months Ending August 31, 2017
Budget Notes

Fiscal YTD

1

OPERATING REVENUE & SUPPORT
Rent - Osceola
Rent - Park Center
Salary Support
Donated Goods & Services
Interest and Dividends
Investment Pool Administration
Foundation Operating Reserve Funds
TOTAL REVENUE & SUPPORT

2017-18
YTD Budget

2016-17
Fiscal YTD

Total FY Budget

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

1
190,192
156,505
172,257
26
278,115
797,097

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

1
190,192
156,505
190,918
21
263,751
801,388

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

1
456,461
375,611
458,204
50
1,055,005
218,600
2,563,932

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

1
190,192
156,505
127,963
24
252,827
727,512

Expenses - College
College & Community Relations

$

86,032

$

125,125

$

300,300

$

67,070

Total Expenses - College

$

86,032

$

125,125

$

300,300

$

67,070

Expenses - Foundation
Salaries & Employee Benefits
Professional Services
Supplies & Office Support
Professional Development
Development
Charitable Gift Annuity
Other

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

566,521
57,364
9,988
9,693
97,584
22,800
3,740

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

591,966
46,279
15,750
17,568
273,064
22,800
4,417

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

1,428,217
66,060
37,800
42,164
655,350
22,800
10,600

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

366,662
59,779
22,704
15,548
102,642
22,800
5,685

Total Expenses - Foundation

$

767,691

$

971,844

$

2,262,991

$

595,819

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

$

853,722

$

1,096,969

$

2,563,291

$

662,889

$

(56,626)

$

641

OPERATING EXPENSES

2

3
4
5
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See next page for notes.

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Valencia College Foundation
Operating Budget
For the Five Months Ending August 31, 2017
Budget Notes
1

Investment pool administration is based on 1.5% of the investment pool value and is calculated quarterly. The annul budget
amount is based on the pool value of $70.3 million as of Dec 31, 2016. For the quarter ending June 30, 2017, the pool value
was $74.1 million.

2

College and Community Relations expenses are for college use. College determines how funds are allocated and used.

3

Professional Services over budget due to consultant for Taste for Learning.

4

Professional Development activity will pick up in Fall.

5

Development activity typically slower in Summer. Expect activity to pick up in Fall. Budget includes funding for activities
related to college's 50th anniversary and for new donor recognition walls on the various campuses.

6

Deficit is due to a timing issue. Will reverse next month when quarterly fee for Investment Pool Administration is posted.
Foundation is under buget for year to date spending.

Quarterly Investment Review
Second Quarter 2017
Glenn Harris, 610-676-1588, gsharris@seic.com

August 9, 2017
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SEI’s latest research and perspectives: June 2017
In the News

Impactful Nonprofit Symposium

CityWire: SEI Sets Out Subadvisor Selection Strategy
April 10, 2017
CityWire visited our Oaks campus and met with Stephen Beinhacker, Managing Director of
the Manger Research Team, for an in-depth discussion about our manager research
capacities

CityWire: Be Kind, Rewind: Gatekeepers Give PMs a Second Chance
June 20, 2017
Brad Mook, Director of Manager Research, is prominently featured in this article about
revisiting previously shunned fund managers

Research
Strong Start to the Second
Quarter
SEI’s Investment
Management Unit’s
commentary regarding our
second quarter and
geopolitical developments
Presidential Torch-Passing
and a Brexit Bookend
Commentary addressing
the global anticipation of
the changing political
climate, as well as the
performance of the fixedincome and equity markets

Market Commentary:
Markets Pay Little Mind to
Politics
Our view of May’s market
performance, strategy
positioning and outlook

Video
No Noise is Good Noise:
The Real Value of
Emerging Markets
Sandra AckermannSchaufler, CFA, of our
emerging markets equity
team provides an update
on emerging markets

Events
2017 FAOG Conference,
Denver, CO
September 10-13
SEI will attend. MJ
Bobyock, CFA, will be
speaking at a session
about investment
outsourcing

June 12-14: The Growth Gathering: Symposium for
Foundations and Educational Institutions, Oaks, PA
This exclusive client event featured educational workshops,
. panels, and networking opportunities
SEI expert and peer
Keynote Speaker: Alison Levine
Having reached the summit of Mt. Everest,
Levine drew parallels between staying alive
in the mountains and thriving in a fast-paced
business world

Q2 2017
$88.5 billion
Institutional AUM

*Financials as of June 30, 2017.
Pensions & Investments 2016.
SEI ranked as the fifth largest
outsourcer based on worldwide
institutional outsourced assets
under management.

$307 billion
Total worldwide AUM
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The Growth Gathering: Highlights and key takeaways
90+ attendees
53 organizations
Private foundation
Community foundation
Faith-based organization
Colleges and universities
Educational institutions
Arts, culture and humanities
Environmental/animal welfare
Health or human services

Presentations are available upon request.
Please contact your Client Portfolio
Manager to access the sessions.

Attendees learned about:
› Key innovations and enhancements we have made to
our established multi-manager investment platform
› How significant annual investments in risk
management and oversight technology can support
portfolio decisions and downside protection
› Specific alternative and opportunistic investment
strategies that will play critical roles in light of lower
expected returns
› How current clients have increased their
effectiveness by taking advantage of their
outsourcing relationship with us
› Resources we offer to help you better achieve your
missions, including: high impact fundraising tools,
evaluation metrics and professional insight on
fiduciary duties

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
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Executive summary – 6/30/2017
Summary

•
•
•

Foundation assets of $73,591,129 as of 6/30/17.
Portfolio returned 2.7% (net) for the quarter relative to 2.8% for the SEI Blended Index and 2.4% for the 60% S&P 500 / 40% Bloomberg
Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Policy Index.
Portfolio performed in line with the peer universe median and outperformed the median in the 1Y period and since inception with SEI.

Portfolio commentary

•
•
•

•

Equities continued to outperform fixed income in Q2. Non-US equities posted 5.6% return relative to US equities, which returned
2.5%. Year to date, non-US equities returned 14.6% versus 7.5% for US equities.
Fixed income returned 1.5% for the quarter and 3.4% year to date, led by Emerging Markets Debt, which returned 3.5% and 9.9%,
respectively.
Dynamic asset allocation finished the quarter in-line with the index and slightly trails year to date, primarily due to Euro strengthening
relative to the U.S. dollar.
Energy debt was negative for the quarter as energy commodities were under pressure with WTI crude oil finishing the quarter down 9%
and natural gas down 5%.

Portfolio actions

•

Large Cap: Brown Investment Advisory and Ivy Investments were both terminated due to changes in their strategy towards more
defensive postures as valuations and market expectations are currently high.

Market outlook
• The odds of a stock-price correction in the U.S. have risen as valuations become demanding, although the duration and
magnitude of any pullback should be of limited scope.
• We are sticking to our expectation that a major tax bill will be pushed through the Congress this year, enhancing growth
prospects for 2018.
• Despite strong gains both this year and last, we think emerging markets are still attractive on a valuation basis relative to
developed markets.
• The U.S. Fed already has started raising interest rates and will likely begin to normalize its balance sheet by September .
Please refer to the Portfolio Summary page for additional information on portfolio performance.
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Global Markets Outlook
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Market performance overview
• Most asset classes enjoyed continued strong
performance in the second quarter, supported by
historically low volatility, still-supportive central bank
policies, improving economic data in much of the
world, and a favorable election outcome in France.
• Leadership changes that occurred in the first quarter
of the year persisted, driven by ongoing policy
uncertainty in the U.S. and improving economic and
corporate performance abroad. U.S. equities
underperformed their developed and emerging
market counterparts, while emerging market debt
maintained its outperformance against U.S. high
yield.
• Commodity returns were mixed but negative overall,
driven by a significant drop in oil prices during the
quarter and, perhaps, the effects of policy-tightening
measures in China.
• Inflation-linked Treasury returns were also negative.
U.S. inflation expectations, which had jumped
following the November 2016 elections, declined
from mid-April through the end of the quarter, as
hopes for near-term fiscal stimulus faded and
inflation readings receded from first-quarter levels.

Financial Markets Review
U.S. Large Cap

YTD
Q2 2017

U.S. Small Cap
Developed Int'l Equity x US
Emerging Markets Equity
U.S. Investment-Grade Bonds
Long Duration
High Yield Bonds
Emerging Markets Debt
Inflation-Linked
Commodities
-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

U.S. Large Cap = Russell 1000, U.S. Small Cap = Russell 2000, Developed International
Equity x U.S. = MSCI ACWI ex-US, Emerging Markets Equity = MSCI EFM
(Emerging+Frontier Markets), U.S. Investment Grade Bonds = Bloomberg-Barclays U.S.
Aggregate, High Yield = BofA ML Master II HY Constrained, Emerging Markets Debt = 50%
JPM EMBI GD / 50% GBI- EM GD Index, Long Duration = Bloomberg Barclays Long US
Govt/Credit, Inflation Linked = Barclays 1-5 Year TIPS, Commodities = Bloomberg Commodity.
Source: SEI. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. As of 6/30/17.
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Equity markets review
Style Preference Switch
Rebased Index,
November 8, 2016 =100

125
120
115
110
105
100
95

Russell 1000 Growth

Russell 1000 Value

S&P 500
Sector Performance
11/8/16 - 12/31/16
Sector
Performance
Financials
16.8%
Telecom
12.9%
Energy
9.0%
Industrials
7.5%
Materials
5.9%
S&P 500
5.0%
Discretionary
3.8%
Real Estate
2.0%
Healthcare
1.2%
Technology
1.2%
Utilities
-0.2%
Staples
-1.2%

1/1/17 - 6/30/17
Sector
Performance
Technology
17.2%
Healthcare
16.1%
Discretionary
11.0%
Industrials
9.5%
S&P 500
9.3%
Materials
9.2%
Utilities
8.8%
Staples
8.0%
Financials
6.9%
Real Estate
6.4%
Telecom
-10.7%
Energy
-12.6%

YTD Returns of “FANG” stocks
Company

Sector

YTD
Total
Return

YTD Contribution to
S&P 500 Return:
Rank in sector

Facebook

Tech

31.2%

2/70

Apple

Tech

25.4%

1/70

Amazon

Disc

29.1%

1/87

Netflix

Disc

20.7%

6/87

Alphabet (A)

Tech

17.3%

4/70

Alphabet (C)

Tech

17.7%

5/70

• Global equity markets continue to be robust, led by non-US equity markets and in particular
emerging markets (+18.43% YTD)

• US equity markets have been led by large cap stocks (+3.06% QTD, 9.27% YTD) with the
strength being steered by growth over value since the beginning of the year.

• US small cap stocks have continued to add value with the latest quarter (especially June)
fueled by lower quality securities.

• Improving economics overseas, earnings growth, and local currency strengthening has
contributed to the strong returns in developed economies in Europe and Japan.
•
Source: Top left: Frank Russell Company, SEI. Top middle: SEI, Factset. Top right: Factset,
SEI. Bottom: Bloomberg, Factset, SEI. Returns in USD. EPS Growth: US = S&P 500, Europe = •
Stoxx 600, Japan = Nikkei 225. Index returns: US = S&P 500 TR, Europe = MSCI Europe,
Japan = MSCI Japan. Data as of 6/30/2017. Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

Business sentiment has improved across Europe, the services sector is rebounding and
consumer sentiment is mixed but strong in Germany and Spain.

Easy monetary policy, governance of large publicly traded companies, dividend growth
and corporate buybacks have all helped contribute to the optimism in Japanese stocks.
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Fixed income review
• US Treasury yields continue to move higher from a year ago while
the curve has flattened towards the front end since the end of the
first quarter 2017.

• Fixed income yields remain low while spreads across investment
grade and high yield continue to tighten.
• One year ago, high yield spreads were over 600bps above US
Treasuries and closed Q2 2017 at 377bps.

Recession Periods
Corporate High Yield OAS

Investment Grade OAS
6M 2Y

Option-Adjusted Spreads (OAS)

5Y

7Y

10Y

Percntage Points

25

30Y
Absolute
returns

20
15
10
5

2017

2015

2013

2011

2009

2007

2005

2003

2001

1999

1997

0

Source: Bottom left chart: Bloomberg Barclays, Economic Cycle Research Institute, SEI; Top
right chart: Bloomberg, SEI. Bottom right: Barclays, SEI. Relative to duration-neutral
Treasurys. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. **Absolute performance. US HY
= BofA ML Master II HY Constrained, EMD = 50% JPM EMBI GD / 50% GBI-EM GD Index.
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What next for low volatility and supportive Fed policy?

40
20

US Treasury Securities

2016
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50
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Agency Debt Plus MBS
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The Federal Reserve may have come to the same
conclusion, given its two interest rate hikes this year
and plans to start reducing its balance sheet. This
reduction should not be exceptionally disruptive to
the bond market, at least during its ramp-up phase.

250

2010

•

60

If the VIX Index does move sharply higher, it would
likely be associated with a garden-variety equitymarket correction ranging from 5% to 10% rather
than a serious bear market.
We continue to expect a tax and spending bill that is
stimulative on balance. This should boost prospects
for economic growth but could eventually add to
inflationary pressures.

1250

S&P 500 Total Return Index (RHS)

2009

•

CBOE Market Volatility Spot Index (LHS)

80

2008

•

Recession Period

The lack of volatility in the overall stock market has
brought the widely watched Chicago Board Options
Exchange Market Volatility Index (or VIX Index) to
extremely low levels. While some observers fear that
the VIX Index is due for a sharp reversal, volatility
can stay near these low levels for a long time.

$ billions

•

Top chart: S&P 500 Total Return Index, rebased to 100 as of January 1, 1990. Sources: Chicago
Board Options Exchange, Standard & Poor’s, SEI. Bottom chart: Federal Reserve balance sheet
in billions of dollars. Vertical shaded bars represent periods of quantitative easing (QE) and
“Operation Twist.” Vertical line marks Fed Chairman Bernanke’s announcement of “QE2.”
Sources: Barclays, Federal Reserve, Yardeni Research, SEI. Past performance is no guarantee
of future results.
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Reversal of the “Trump Effect” continued
Disapprove

55

50
45
40
35

Russell 1000 Growth

06/2017

06/2017

06/2017

05/2017

05/2017

04/2017

04/2017

03/2017

03/2017

02/2017

02/2017

01/2017

30

Russell 1000 Value

125

This shift of fortunes is also reflected in value
and growth performance. Despite these
gyrations, the U.S. equity market has
managed to climb to new record highs, as
measured by the S&P 500 Index.

120
115
110
105
100
06/2017

05/2017

04/2017

03/2017

Although our optimism is being sorely tested,
we are gamely sticking to our expectation
that a major tax bill will be pushed through
the Congress.

02/2017

95
01/2017

•

Approve

12/2016

•

U.S. equity sectors that performed well
immediately following the presidential
election have lagged the overall market year
to date, while post-election laggards have
bounced back sharply. Inflation expectations
have also softened.

60

11/2016

•

President Trump and Congress have
struggled to enact a GOP agenda this year
due to struggles with healthcare legislation,
potential scandals, and the president’s
sagging approval numbers.

% of respondents

•

Top chart: Percentage approval/disapproval from an aggregation of various political polls.
Sources: Real Clear Politics, SEI. Bottom chart: Russell 1000 Growth and Value total return
indexes rebased to 100 as of November 8, 2016. Sources: Frank Russell Company, SEI. Past
performance is no guarantee of future results.
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Looking outside the U.S.

•

Despite challenging demographics, Japanese stocks
have outperformed both U.S. and European equities
since 2012, reflecting investor optimism that Prime
Minister Abe’s reform efforts will bear fruit over time.

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2004

2012

MSCI: United States

MSCI: EMU

2017

Similarly, emerging markets have started to regain
lost ground in 2017, and valuations are attractive.
Barring a sharply stronger dollar or sharply weaker
commodities, we would expect this to continue.

MSCI: Japan

2016

•

260
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Credit growth has revived in the euro area (top left
chart), and corporate earnings finally appear to have
some momentum. This should help long-lagging
European equities regain lost ground.
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•
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2008
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2004

-5

130

2014

0

16

2008

5

180

2007

10
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Relative Price Index

15

Forward PE Ratio

MSCI Emerging Market/MSCI World Total Return Index in $ Terms (LHS)
MSCI Emerging Markets, Price-to-Forward Earnings Ratio (RHS)
MSCI World, Price to-Forward Earnings Ratio (RHS)

Loans to Non-Financial Corporations

2013

Loans to Households

2005

20

Top left chart: Percentage growth in eurozone lending over last four quarters. Sources: ECB,
SEI. Top right: Sources: MSCI, SEI. Bottom right: Total return indexes in local currencies,
rebased to 100 as of 1/1/2012. Sources: MSCI, SEI. Past performance is no guarantee of
future results.
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Portfolio Asset Allocation & Performance
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Performance versus policy benchmarks
Total Returns
Q2
2017

Fiscal
YTD

1-Year
6/30/17

Since Inc.*
6/30/17

TOTAL PORTFOLIO (Net)

2.68%

2.68%

13.11%

10.07%

SEI Total Portfolio Index1
Total Policy Benchmark2
60% U.S. Stock / 40% U.S. Bond Index3

2.80%
2.85%
2.43%

2.80%
2.85%
2.43%

13.31%
9.81%
10.33%

10.44%
6.77%
8.29%

*Since Inception 10/31/2015; Historical Total Index can be provided upon request.
1 As

of close of business on 11/30/2016 the SEI Total Portfolio Index composition is as follows:15% MSCI All Country World ex US Index, 9% Russell 1000 Index, 9% S&P 500 Index,
9% SEI US Managed Volatility Fund Index, 8% Barclays US Agg Bond Index, 7% Hist Blnd: SEI Dynamic Asset Alloc index, 6% MSCI Emerging + Frontier Mkts Index (Net), 5%
BofA ML 1-3 Year Treasury Index, 5% SEI Global Managed Volatility Index, 5% BofA ML US High Yield Energy 1Mth Lag, 5% Hist Blnd: SEI High Yield Bond Index, 4% Hist Blnd:
SEI Real Return Index, 4% Hist Blnd: SEI Emerg Mkt Debt Index, 4% BofA ML 3 Month Cons Maturity LIBOR Index, 3% Russell Small Cap Completeness Index, 2% Russell 2000
Index
2 Total
3 60%

Policy Benchmark: 50% MSCI ACWI Index, 35% Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate Bond Index, 15% BofAML 3 Month T-Bill + 5%.
U.S. Stock / 40% U.S. Bond Index represents 60% S&P 500 / 40% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index.

The Portfolio Return and fund performance numbers are calculated using Gross Fund Performance, using the Modified Dietz method of calculation, which considers the timing of
cash flows during the periods. Gross Fund Performance reflects the effective performance of the underlying mutual funds that are selected or recommended by SIMC to implement
an institutional client’s investment strategy. Gross Fund Performance does not reflect the impact of fund level management fees, fund administration or shareholder servicing fees,
all of which, if applicable are used to offset the account level investment management fees the client pays to SIMC. Gross Fund Performance does reflect certain operational
expenses charged by the funds and the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. The inclusion of the fund level expenses that the client incurs but that are offset against the
client’s account level investment management fees would reduce the Gross Fund Performance of the mutual funds. If applicable, alternative, property and private equity performance
and valuations may be reported on a monthly or quarterly lag. Alternative, Property and Private Assets performance is calculated gross of investment management fees and net of
administrative expenses and underlying fund expenses. However: Structured Credit Fund performance is calculated gross of investment management fees and net of administrative
expenses; SEI Offshore Opportunity Fund II Ltd. Class A performance is calculated net of investment management and administrative fees; and Energy Debt Fund performance is
calculated net of management fees, performance fees, as applicable, and operating expenses.
Net Portfolio Returns since 6/30/12 reflect the deduction of SIMC’s investment management fee and the impact that fee had on the client’s portfolio performance. Prior to 6/30/12, Net
Portfolio Returns deduct a proxy annual fee for all periods to demonstrate the impact that SIMC’s investment management fee had on the portfolio performance. However, this is a
hypothetical calculation, as it does not reflect the actual fees paid by the client during the period. Please see your client invoice for actual fees paid.
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Valencia College Foundation
Portfolio summary: June 30, 2017

Alternative, Property and Private Assets valuations and performance may be reported on a monthly or quarterly lag
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Valencia College Foundation
Investment returns: June 30, 2017
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Valencia College Foundation
Investment returns: June 30, 2017
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Performance relative to peers
Portfolio Returns
15.5%

Annualized Return (%)

11.4%

7.3%

3.2%

-0.9%

-5.0%
2Q17

InvestorForce All E&F $50mm-$250mm Net
5th Percentile
3.8
25th Percentile
3.3
50th Percentile
2.8
75th Percentile
2.5
95th Percentile
1.7

1-Year

Since Inception

2016

15.2
13.6
12.5
10.9
8.7

11.5
10.1
9.3
8.6
7.0

9.8
7.6
6.5
5.4
3.2

# of Portfolios

130

128

125

258

Total Portfolio

2.7

13.1

12.3

10.8

Source: SEI, MSCI InvestorForce, 6/30/2017

Inception Date: 11/1/2015

Source: SEI, MSCI InvestorForce, 6/30/2017. Inception Date: 11/30/2015. Since inception return is determined using only full quarters of return history. If applicable, please see the
portfolio performance page for specific information about the gross fund performance calculation. The MSCI Universe is a custom universe created by Investor Force, Inc. Investor
Force Data is provided “AS-IS” without warranty or liability. No further distribution or dissemination is permitted. Investor Force does not make any representation regarding the
advisability of any investment and does not sponsor, promote, issue, sell or otherwise recommend or endorse any investment (including any financial products based on, tracking or
otherwise utilizing any Investor Force data, models, analytics or other materials or information.
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Asset allocation relative to peers
Asset Allocation
76.5%

Allocation (%)

61.1%

45.7%

30.3%

14.9%

-0.5%
Total Equity

US Equity

Global ex-US
Equity

Emerging Mkt
Equity

Total Fixed
Income

Real Estate:
Public + Private

Alternatives

39.4
25.6
18.5
11.4
4.8

13.9
5.8
2.9
1.9
0.4

39.3
17.5
12.0
6.7
1.4

Asset Class

InvestorForce All E&F $50mm-$250mm Net
5th Percentile
76.2
25th Percentile
63.2
50th Percentile
55.6
75th Percentile
46.0
95th Percentile
28.2

55.9
37.0
29.2
21.6
8.9

28.7
22.6
19.3
12.0
4.3

8.4
6.4
5.2
4.0
1.9

# of Portfolios

124

108

112

85

122

60

99

Total Portfolio

65.0

41.5

17.5

6.0

30.0

0.0

5.0

Source: SEI, MSCI InvestorForce, 6/30/2017

Source: SEI, MSCI InvestorForce, 6/30/2017. If applicable, please see the portfolio performance page for specific information about the gross fund performance calculation. The
MSCI Universe is a custom universe created by Investor Force, Inc. Investor Force Data is provided “AS-IS” without warranty or liability. No further distribution or dissemination is
permitted. Investor Force does not make any representation regarding the advisability of any investment and does not sponsor, promote, issue, sell or otherwise recommend or
endorse any investment (including any financial products based on, tracking or otherwise utilizing any Investor Force data, models, analytics or other materials or information.
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Manager changes
Funds
SIIT Large
Cap Fund

Manager Addition and Rationale

Manager Termination and Rationale
Brown Investment Advisory Inc. (May 2017)
SEI has made the decision to remove Brown Investment Advisory Inc. from the SIIT
Large Cap Fund. The Fund is adding two stability levers in an effort to take a more
defensive posture as valuations and market expectations are currently high. We have
replaced Brown with Fiera, a higher-conviction, lower-beta manager with a historically
better upside/downside capture ratio. Brown remains a recommended manager in the
Managed Account Solutions program.
Ivy Investments (formerly Waddell & Reed)(May 2017)
Ivy Investments has been removed from the SIIT Large Cap Fund. The fund is adding
two stability levers in an effort to take a more defensive posture as valuations and
market expectations are currently high. We have replaced Ivy with Coho Partners, Ltd.
(Coho), a higher- conviction, lower-beta stability-oriented manager whose investment
philosophy focuses on capital preservation. Ivy remains a recommended manager within
the Managed Account Solutions program.
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Dynamic Asset Allocation
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SEI Dynamic Asset Allocation Fund: Performance review
Q2 2017

YTD 2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010ǂ

Since
Inception*

SEI Dynamic Asset Allocation
Fund (Inception Date: 7/30/10)

2.99

9.14

12.34

4.76

18.75

29.53

14.09

2.79

8.14

14.26

SEI Blended Benchmark**

3.09

9.34

11.96

1.38

13.69

31.04

11.60

7.71

6.89

13.32

Excess Return

-0.10

-0.20

0.38

3.37

5.06

-1.51

2.49

-4.92

1.25

0.95

Performance

Alpha attribution by trade/theme
X- Long U.S. Dollar/Short Euro (FX Forwards)
Short U.S. Large Cap/Long European Equity
Long Indian Rupee / Short Taiwan Dollar & Singapore Dollar

Q2 2017

X- Long Mexican Peso/Short Canadian Dollar
X- S&P 500 Put Spread I

YTD 2017

S&P 500 Put Spread II
Long U.S. Dollar/Short Saudi Arabian Riyal (FX Forwards)
Attribution Friction
Short U.S. Large Cap/Long Japanese Equities (Hedged)
Long Indian Rupee/Short Korean Won (FX Forwards)
-0.6% -0.5% -0.4% -0.3% -0.2% -0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.2% 0.3% 0.4% 0.5%
¹A number of factors may contribute to attribution friction. Most commonly, attribution friction results from the compounding of alpha due to the performance of the beta, cash flows in DAA, sizing of
static positions that are not exactly matched to a notional percentage of DAA and other general market frictions. ǂ 2010 Performance is from 7/30/2010 – 12/31/2010.
*Please note when Fund inception is mid-month, comparative benchmark inception date defaults to the most recent month-end. **Benchmark was 50% S&P 500/50% 10 Year US Treasury Bond
from inception to April 2012, from May 2012 to January 2013 the benchmark was 80% S&P 500, 10% High Yield Fixed Income and 10% Emerging Market Debt, and from February 2013 to present
the benchmark is 100% S&P 500 Index.
Performance data as of 6/30/2017. Alpha Attribution data as of 6/30/2017. Source: SEI. Gross fund performance reflects the effective performance of the underlying mutual funds that are selected
or recommended by SIMC to implement an institutional client’s investment strategy. Gross fund performance does not reflect the impact of fund level management fees, fund administration or
shareholder servicing fees, all of which, if applicable are used to offset the account level investment management fees the client pays to SIMC. Gross fund performance does reflect certain
operational expenses charged by the funds and the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. The inclusion of the fund level expenses that the client incurs but that are offset against the
client’s account level investment management fees would reduce the gross fund performance of the mutual funds. Performance data quoted is past performance. Past performance is no guarantee
of future results. The principal value and investment return of an investment will fluctuate so that shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original value. Current performance
may be higher or lower. For performance data current to the most recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI.
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Themes and our perspective
China’s Challenges and Global Trade Uncertainty
India represents an opportunity to profit from high growth rates, a reform-minded administration, and still-solid foreign
flows. India also benefits from relatively little exposure to China, which may weigh heavily on certain countries such as
Korea. We have maintained exposure to this theme based on the still heightened concerns regarding China's economy
and countries with ties to it including Korea, Taiwan and Singapore. In addition the interest rate differential between Indian
and Asian government bonds remains wide providing an attractive positive carry in currency forward contracts.
International Developed Equities are More Attractive than U.S. Equities on a Hedged Basis
From a valuation perspective we believe Japanese and European equities are attractively valued relative to U.S. equities.
In addition to attractive valuations Japanese equities also benefit from the tailwind of particularly aggressive quantitative
easing and we are likely to see continued significant monetary expansion in the year ahead. For the first time since the
global financial crisis, the data suggest that most major economies are in a coordinated expansion. European companies
may be particular beneficiaries of this trend as they tend to have higher fixed costs and operating leverage, thus top line
growth may have a disproportionate impact on earnings. At the same time, this trade lessens dependence on the U.S.,
which has been the driver of world equity market gains since 2008.
Opportunistically Hedging Risk
While we believe economic and market fundamentals remain supportive enough to avoid a recession or steep market
drawdown, We also believe that tighter monetary policies in the U.S. and China, along with full valuations in many
developed markets, raise the risk of a correction in the near term. Judging by historic data, U.S. equity markets may also
be overdue for a normal correction of 5-to-10%. Low volatility levels provided the opportunity to add sizeable protection
against a market correction at very reasonable costs. Specifically, PSG implemented the spread to cover 20% of DAA,
with strike prices representing a drawdown in the S&P 500 Index of between 5% and 10% and expiration out to midSeptember.
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SIIT Dynamic Asset Allocation:
Performance attribution
0.75%

2017 - Q2

YTD

0.50%
0.41%

0.27%

0.24%

0.25%

0.22%

0.13%
0.07%
0.00% 0.00%

0.00% 0.01%

0.00%

0.00%
-0.01%
-0.02%

-0.04%
-0.10% -0.10%

-0.10%

-0.17%

-0.25%

-0.20%

-0.35%

-0.39%

-0.50%

-0.48%

-0.75%
USLC/
USLC/ Euro
Japanese
Equity (hedged)
Equity (hedged)

SPX Put
Spread II

Long
Long INR/Short Long INR/Short
USD/Short SAR
KRW
TWD & SGD

SPX Put
Spread I

Long
MXN/Short
CAD

Long
USD/Short EUR

Attribution
Residual

Total

Returns are estimated and do not fully account for intra-month cash flows. All returns are in the base currency of the fund, U.S. dollars.
Performance is gross of fees, internally calculated by SEI. Please see the end of this presentation for standardized performance.
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Energy Debt
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Fund performance recap
Annualized Performance as of 03/31/2017 (%)

YTD

1-year

SEI Energy Debt Fund (Net*)

1.18%

1.18%

41.69%

5.94%

Merrill Lynch US High Yield Constrained Index

2.71%

2.71%

16.87%

6.86%

Merrill Lynch US High Yield Energy Index

2.23%

2.23%

38.00%

2.01%

Energy Debt Fund

Merrill Lynch US
High Yield
Constrained
Index

Merrill Lynch US
High Yield Energy
Index

April 2016

11.28%

3.97%

12.57%

May 2016

2.28%

0.74%

2.43%

June 2016

4.75%

1.08%

3.59%

July 2016

2.04%

2.53%

0.72%

August 2016

3.06%

2.23%

4.28%

September 2016

1.89%

0.65%

1.53%

October 2016

3.90%

0.31%

1.88%

November 2016

0.80%

-0.39%

0.57%

December 2016

4.65%

1.97%

3.43%

January 2017

1.33%

1.34%

2.33%

February 2017

0.23%

1.56%

0.31%

March 2017

-0.37%

-0.21%

-0.40%

Monthly Net Return
(% return)

2-year

3-year

Since
Inception
(7/1/2015)

1Q

Fund Size

Distinct
Investors

$400 million

~50

*Net return equals gross return less management fee and operating
expenses and is based on the July 2015 series. Clients implemented via
collective investment trusts incur product-level fees, including trustee and
administrative fees, which will affect performance.
Sources: SEI, Bank of America Merrill Lynch, FactSet, Benefit Street
Partners

Performance data quoted is past performance. Past performance is no
guarantee of future results. The principal value and investment return of
an investment will fluctuate so that shares, when redeemed, may be
worth more or less than their original value. Current performance may be
higher or lower. For performance data current to the most recent month
end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI.

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 3/31/2017
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Market summary
Benchmarks

Characteristics
Price

Spread

Yield to
Worst

BofA ML U.S. HY Constrained
High Yield Energy

100.80
98.41

393
431

5.88%
6.35%

BofA ML Energy Sub-indices
Exploration and Production
Midstream and Distribution
Oilfield Services
Refining
Integrated

98.03
102.92
91.86
101.05
104.38

483
308
579
470
188

6.66%
5.05%
7.87%
6.32%
4.24%

Energy by Rating
BB
B
CCC and below

101.57
99.32
89.54

295
455
791

4.96%
6.39%
9.80%

Reference Benchmarks
S&P 500
S&P Oil and Gas E&P ETF
Alerian MLP Total Return Index
Market Vectors Oil Services ETF

Returns
High Yield
Weight

Energy
Weight

1 month

3 month

Year to
Date

1 Year

-0.21%
-0.40%

2.71%
2.24%

2.71%
2.24%

16.87%
38.00%

44.10%
28.91%
19.37%
4.96%
2.66%

-0.28%
-0.41%
-0.85%
-0.28%
0.87%

0.83%
2.51%
4.66%
2.36%
3.48%

0.83%
2.51%
4.66%
2.36%
3.48%

51.06%
24.12%
42.04%
18.34%
19.71%

45.25%
36.98%
17.76%

-0.10%
-0.32%
-1.34%

2.22%
1.88%
3.08%

2.22%
1.88%
3.08%

23.19%
40.22%
89.05%

2362.72
37.44
323.12
30.81

0.12%
-0.91%
-1.30%
-4.05%

6.07%
-9.43%
2.22%
-7.62%

6.07%
-9.43%
2.22%
-7.62%

17.17%
24.37%
19.29%
17.39%

50.54
3.19
1985
789
634
154

-6.41%
15.00%

-5.97%
-14.34%
12.02%
24.45%
25.19%
21.87%

-5.97%
-14.34%
12.02%
24.45%
25.19%
21.87%

36.82%
62.84%
39.40%
65.41%
65.05%
65.38%

Commodities

WTI
Natural Gas
World Rotary Rig Count
U.S. Rotary Rig Count
U.S. Oil Rig Count
U.S. Gas Rig Count

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 3/31/2017
Source: FactSet, Bank of America
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Positioning
• Representing almost 50% of assets, Exploration and Production remains the Fund’s largest industry exposure. The
remaining industry exposure consists of 15% Energy Services, 21% Coal, 6% Utilities, 2% Midstream, 8% Related
Industries, and 0% cash. In terms of seniority, 65% of the Fund is invested in secured bonds and loans, with 21% in
senior unsecured bonds, and 14% in equities.
• With valuations pricing in a higher level of growth expectations than we believe is warranted, the Fund has
transitioned to deep value investments. This results in a barbell approach to portfolio construction whereby 65% of
the Fund’s capital is invested in senior secured debt that can be valued on a liquidation basis and still deliver a
double-digit return. With the recovery in markets, banks have been willing to sell revolving credit facilities at 8-13%
discounts to par. On the other end of the barbell is a 15% allocation to more equity-like securities with exposure to oil.
These equities are valued through the lens of liquidation in terms of downside mitigation but also have significant
upside potential in the event the oil market breaks out of its current range.
• This aforementioned defensive skew towards the top of the capital structure can also be found in the private market
holdings (3% of the Fund).

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 3/31/2017
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Market recap
• Early 2016 presented a rare opportunity for investors to buy credit near liquidation value and generate impressive
returns on a stabilization thesis. As the recovery progressed, investors moved away from valuing energy assets on a
liquidation basis towards applying growth-like projections and multiples. The growth thesis was built around a
recovery in commodity prices coupled with a belief that producers had become so efficient in lowering their costs that
they could grow within cash flow. In the first quarter, investors became skeptical of the level of growth priced into
valuations. As a result, energy related equity indices suffered losses of 8-10% during the quarter (see Reference
Benchmarks on Market Summary slide). In contrast, credit proved to be a far safer place to invest, with the Energy
sub-index posting a positive return of 2.24%.

• The intermediate-term fundamentals for oil are mildly positive. OPEC is following through on its pledge to cut
production, the global economic picture is improving slightly, international storage numbers are trending lower and the
market is entering is fourth year with little or no investment targeting large offshore oil fields. The counter balance to all
this positive news is a dramatic supply response from US shale producers to higher oil prices. The number of rigs in
operation domestically has increased 43% since the OPEC cuts were announced in November of 2016. Two
components are responsible for this growth: access to capital and a lowering of profitability break evens. Access to
capital has been healthy, leading to $9 billion of high yield energy issuance in Q1. What is unclear at this point is how
sustainable are the break evens which, generally speaking, have dropped from north of $60 a barrel to below $50 a
barrel currently. We are of the belief that much of this cost reduction is cyclical and not sustainable, which could be a
limiting factor as it relates to production growth in US shale over the intermediate term. We also consider whether
operators have drilled a lot of their most attractive locations to maximize profitability in a lower commodity price
environment. As those companies move away from their very best geology those very low break evens may be hard
to replicate. If this thesis proves to be accurate, we would not be surprised to see oil prices moving higher than
market expectations this year. As it relates to natural gas, we are more neutral. In the near term we are constructive
as demand will continue to grow and the lowest cost production remains trapped in the northeast due to pipeline
constraints. However, this is offset by significant pipeline capacity coming online in 2018.

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 3/31/2017
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Energy Debt Fund portfolio characteristics
Assets Under Management
3/31 Assets Under Management
408,935,789
Fund Statistics
Characteristics
Market Value of Securities
Cash
NAV
Price (Mid)
Yield to Maturity
Yield to Worst
Current Yield
Coupon/Spread
Duration
Weighted Average Life
Leverage
Number of Securities
Originated Securities
Market Value
Number of Securities

Total
413,641,543
-4,705,754
408,935,789
81.07
9.34%
9.25%
6.72%
6.13%
2.06
5.78
54
13,802,917
5

Strategy Breakdown
Strategy
High Yield
Low LTV
Equity
Debt for Equity
Cash
Total

% of NAV
46.66%
38.63%
12.94%
2.92%
-1.15%
100.00%
Sector Breakdown

Sector
Energy - Exploration & Production
Metals/Mining Excluding Steel
Oil Field Equipment & Services
Electric-Generation
Chemicals
Gas Distribution
Trucking & Delivery
Support-Services
Cash
Total

Past Performance is no guarantee of future results.
Source: Benefit Street Partners.

% of NAV
49.63%
23.54%
14.23%
5.47%
5.58%
1.66%
1.04%
0.01%
-1.15%
100.00%

Seniority
1st Lien
Senior
Equity
2nd Lien
Jr Sub
Sr Sub
Cash
Total

Seniority Breakdown
% of NAV
57.11%
21.11%
15.90%
6.99%
0.04%
0.00%
-1.15%
100.00%

Asset Class Breakdown
Asset Class
% of NAV
Bond
30.40%
Loan
44.80%
Equity
12.12%
Preferred Equity
3.79%
Convertible Bond
3.63%
Convertible Preferred
1.96%
Revolving Credit Facility
4.46%
Cash
-1.15%
Total
100.00%

Rating Breakdown
S&P Rating
% of NAV
BBB
1.90%
BB+
0.00%
BB
1.79%
BB9.04%
B+
1.98%
B
15.46%
B6.67%
CCC+
5.42%
CCC
7.44%
CCC0.00%
D
8.15%
NR
43.29%
Cash
-1.15%
Total
100.00%

Geography Breakdown
Region
% of NAV
North America
95.36%
Europe
4.57%
Asia
1.22%
Cash
-1.15%
Total
100.00%

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 3/31/2017
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Fund Performance
FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.

30

SIIT Large Cap Fund
Performance Review

• The Fund struggled slightly during the second quarter,

SIIT Large Cap Fund
Manager Contribution to Excess Return (%)*

primarily due to positioning within consumer discretionary.

• An underweight to and selection within energy was beneficial,
as was selection within financials.

• The Fund’s growth mangers performed well, while value
managers were the main detractors, as the style headwind
was too difficult to overcome.

• Jackson Square Partners benefited from selection within

SEI Fund
Jackson Sq (19.5%)

Fiera (22.7%)
AQR (8.2%)

technology and healthcare.

• Fiera Capital’s exposure to healthcare and lack of exposure
to energy helped performance.

• AJO and LSV Asset Management detracted due to style
headwinds.

Brown (0.0%)
Coho (20.1%)
Waddell (0.0%)
LSV (19.0%)
AJO (10.4%)
-1.5

-1.0

-0.5

0.0

Quarter

0.5

1.0

1.5

1 Year

Source: FactSet/SEI
Returns are gross of fees. Performance data quoted is past performance and is no guarantee of future results. The principal value and investment return of an
investment will fluctuate so that shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original value. Current performance may be higher or lower. For
performance data current to the most recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI. Returns and sector weights versus the Russell 1000 Index. *Figures in
parenthesis are target allocations. SEI Investments has an approximately 39% minority ownership interest in LSV Asset Management as of 3/31/17 .

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT Large Cap Fund
Positioning Review
Active Sector Allocation (%)*

• We are cautious given the optimism that is currently priced
into the markets, especially with the negative earnings
revisions we are seeing, as well as the lower-than-expected
first-quarter gross domestic product survey.

Health Care (16.4%)

• At the factor level, the Fund continues to favor stability and
has added to momentum, but remains neutral to growth.

• Funding has come from value.
• The bull market is in its ninth year and valuations are
stretched; therefore, the Fund is more conservatively
positioned.

Financials (19.0%)

Industrials (10.6%)

Real Estate (2.4%)

Energy (5.0%)

Technology (20.1%)
-4.0

-2.0

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

Returns are gross of fees.
*Versus Russell 1000 Index; figures in parentheses are actual sector weights in Fund, excluding cash; only the three largest active sector over- and underweights
are shown.

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT U.S. Managed Volatility
Fund Level Contributors/Detractors
• The Fund underperformed its benchmark due to value tilts in a period when value
underperformed.
• Markets continued unwinding the “Trumpflation” trade which led to a retrace in
U.S. ten-year yields and a rally in low-risk names.
– From a sector perspective, IT, healthcare, financials and industrials all
performed well but during different periods in this quarter. During April and
May when the “Trumpflation” trade continued its reversal, IT, Staples and
utilities performed well given their underperformance last year. But in June
when central banks turned hawkish risky sectors delivered better results.
– Energy was the biggest performance laggard due to falling oil prices.
Telecoms was another negative outlier.
– Momentum performed well from both the alpha source itself and its current
tech bias which was rewarded.
– Value lagged, as the market continued doubting Trump’s ability to implement
reforms.
Manager Level Contributors/Detractors
• AJO outperformed due to a strong underweight to energy (zero weight) and
exposure to healthcare (which led the rally).
• Analytic performed well in April and May, but underperformed in June as yields
went up (they had big allocation in interest rate-sensitive sectors.
• LSV lagged as value posted substantial losses.
*(#) indicates manager target asset allocation.
As of 3/31/17, SEI Investments Company has a 38.9% minority ownership interest in LSV Asset
Management per most recently available Form 10-K. .
**SI = Since inception
Source: SEI; Benchmark: Russell 3000 Index;
Annualized volatilities for 1-year period are calculated using daily returns data. Annualized
volatilities for 3-year and since-inception periods are calculated using monthly returns data.
Risk-free rate used for Sharpe ratio calculation is 0%.
Performance for periods of less than one year is cumulative. Performance data quoted is past
performance. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. The principal value and
investment return of an investment will fluctuate so that shares, when redeemed, may be worth
more or less than their original value. Current performance may be higher or lower. For
performance data current to the most recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI

U.S. Managed Volatility
Manager Contribution to Absolute Return (%)*
AJO (20)
Analytic (23)
LSV (57)
SEI Fund
Russell 3000
0.0

5.0

10.0
Quarter

15.0

20.0

1 Year

SEI Fund and Russell 3000 Sharpe Ratios**

1 Year
3 Years
SI (January 2009)
0.0

1.0
SEI Fund

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017

2.0

3.0

Benchmark
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SIIT U.S. Managed Volatility:
Risk Reduction
60-Day Rolling Volatility
Annualized Standard Deviation (%)

Realized Intraquarter Volatility
Annualized Standard Deviation (%)

SEI Fund
Russell 3000
MSCI US Minimum Volatility

25

-0.50%

10

-1.00%

5

-1.50%
May-17

Jan-17

Mar-17

Nov-16

Sep-16

Jul-16

May-16

Jan-16

Mar-16

Nov-15

Jul-15

0
May-15

MSCI USA
Minimum
Volatility
(USD)

15

Jan-15

Russell 3000

0.50%
0.00%

Mar-15

SEI Fund

Intraquarter Return
Return gross of fees, USD

1.00%

20

Sep-15

10
8
6
4
2
0

1.50%

-2.00%
-2.50%
Mar-17

Russell 3000 Total Return
SEI Fund Cumulative Relative Return
Apr-17
May-17
Jun-17

• The fund achieved 21% reduction, well below it’s long-term average and

SEI Fund
Russell 3000

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017

Jun-17

Cumulative returns are rebased to 0% (or $1.00 in local currency terms) from 3/31/17. This performance
does not represent actual cumulative returns for the life of the Fund.
Performance for periods of less than one year is cumulative. Performance data quoted is past
performance. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. The principal value and investment
return of an investment will fluctuate so that shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than
their original value. Current performance may be higher or lower. For performance data current to the
most recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI.

May-17

substantially.

Apr-17

• When market risk increases, we expect risk-reduction results to improve

Intraquarter Return
Dollar Value

1.05
1.04
1.03
1.02
1.01
1
0.99
0.98
0.97
0.96
0.95
Mar-17

expectations due to generally low level of market volatility.
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SIIT U.S. Managed Volatility
Market Dynamics

Benchmark Return (%)*
40.00

•

High beta stocks strongly outperformed over the last 12
months, resulting in substantial headwinds to the strategy.

•

Over the quarter, the market performance by risk was
broadly neutral, with the lower beta area of the market
performing slightly better. This resulted in some
performance tailwinds for the quarter with respect to the
low-beta tilt.

•

30.00
20.00
10.00
--10.00
High-beta

Q2

Stock selection detracted this quarter due to value tilts
arising from LSV and sector allocation in June.

Q3

Quarter

.

Q4

Low-beta

Year

SEI Fund Return Attribution
Impact on Relative Return (%)
2.00
--2.00
-4.00

Source: SEI
Returns in USD, gross of fees
*Benchmark: Russell 3000 Index
Performance for periods of less than one year is cumulative. Performance data
quoted is past performance. Past performance is no guarantee of future results.
The principal value and investment return of an investment will fluctuate so that
shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original value.
Current performance may be higher or lower. For performance data current to the
most recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI.

-6.00
-8.00
-10.00
Beta Allocation

Stock Selection

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017

Total Effect
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SIIT U.S. Managed Volatility
•

The Fund is designed to provide downside protection in
stressful market environment, at a cost of lagging in “up”
market.

•

By design, the most important return driver is the focus on
risk reduction through allocation to low volatility securities.

•

This translates to overweighting defensive sectors such as
consumer staples, telecoms and utilities, and
underweighting risky sectors, such as IT, discretionary and
energy.

Relative Sector Weights (%)
Utilities
Consumer Staples
Telecommunication Services
Health Care
Financials
Real Estate
Materials
Industrials
Consumer Discretionary
Energy
Information Technology
-10

-5

0

5

10

Quintile Beta Positioning*
Ending Weight (%)
80.0
60.0
40.0
20.0
0.0
High Beta

Q2

SEI Fund

Q3

Q4

Low Beta

Benchmark

Sources: SEI, FactSet, Axioma
*Benchmark: Russell 3000 Index

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT Small Cap II Fund
Performance Review

• The Fund’s underperformance during the second quarter was
primarily due to poor stock selection within consumer
discretionary and an overweight to energy.

• Value managers struggled due to style headwinds; the
Fund’s growth managers were also challenged, despite style
tailwinds.

• ArrowMark Asset Management benefited from style tailwinds
and selection within technology and healthcare.

• AQR Capital Management detracted due to selection within

SIIT Small Cap II Fund
Manager Contribution to Excess Return (%)*
SEI Fund
Arrowpoint (15.4%)

EAM (11.6%)
Falcon (15.0%)
Mesirow (14.3%)

technology.

• Snow Capital Management’s overweight to energy hurt
performance.

Lee Munder (12.0%)
AQR (8.4%)
Snow (9.7%)
AQR S (13.6%)
All Bern (0.0%)
-8.0

-6.0

-4.0
Quarter

-2.0

0.0

2.0

1 Year

Performance for periods of less than one year is cumulative. Performance data quoted is past performance, gross of fees, and is no guarantee of future results.
The principal value and investment return of an investment will fluctuate so that shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original value.
Current performance may be higher or lower. For performance data current to the most recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI. Returns and sector weights
versus the Russell 2000 Index. *Figures in parenthesis are target allocations. SEI Investments has an approximately 39% minority ownership interest in LSV Asset
Management as of 3/31/17.

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT Small Cap II Fund
Positioning Review
Active Sector Allocation (%)*

• The Fund continues to favor stability and has added to
momentum format the expense of deeper value.

• The Fund is neutral to growth.
• The bull market is in its ninth year and valuations in the U.S.
are high relative to both international markets and historical
averages; therefore, the Fund is positioned more
conservatively.

Technology (21.5%)

Industrials (18.4%)

• The Fund reduced the overweight to energy, and remains
overweight technology and industrials and underweight real
estate.

Cons. Stap. (3.7%)

Financials (17.2%)

Cons. Disc. (10.7%)

Real Estate (3.7%)
-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

*Versus Russell 2000 Index; figures in parentheses are actual sector weights in Fund, excluding cash; only the three largest active sector over- and underweights
are shown.

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT Global Managed Volatility
Fund Level Contributors/Detractors
• The Fund slightly underperformed the benchmark, a result that was
driven by some Value tilts in the Fund in a period when Value as a style
underperformed.
• Markets continued unwinding the “Trumpflation” trade which led to a
retrace in US 10Y yields and a rally in low-risk names over the quarter.
–

–
–
–

Global Managed Volatility*
Manager Contribution to Absolute Return (%)
Acadian (29)
Analytic (19)
LSV (52)

From a sector perspective, IT, Healthcare, Financials and Industrials all performed well but
during different periods in this quarter. During April and May when the “Trumpflation” trade
continued its reversal, IT, Staples and Utilities performed well given their underperformance
last year. But in June when Central Banks turned hawkish risky sectors delivered better results.
Energy was the biggest performance laggard due to falling oil prices.
Momentum performed well from both the alpha source itself and its current tech bias which
was rewarded
Value lagged, as the market continued doubting Trump’s ability to implement reforms.

Manager Level Contributors/Detractors
• Acadian performed the best, due to the Momentum’s recovery, along
with the avoidance of the Energy sector.
• Analytic also performed well, as non-US countries, where the manager
maintains a strong overweight, began catching up with the US and nonUS currencies appreciated against the USD.
• LSV was the only detractor as Value alpha source posted substantial
losses. This made Fund’s performance marginally worse than that of the
market.

MSCI World
SEI Fund
0.0

5.0

10.0
Quarter

15.0

20.0

1 Year

SEI Fund and MSCI World Sharpe Ratios**

1 Year

*(#) indicates manager target asset allocation.
0.0
0.5
1.0
1.5
2.0
2.5
3.0
**SI = Since inception
SEI Fund Benchmark
Source: SEI
Benchmark: MSCI World Index (USD Hedged).
Returns in USD, hedged to USD share class, gross of fees; Annualized volatilities for 1-year period are calculated using daily returns data. Annualized volatilities for 3-year
period are calculated using monthly returns data. Risk-free rate used for Sharpe Ratio calculation is 0%. Performance for periods of less than one year is cumulative.
As of 3/31/17, SEI Investments Company has a 38.9% minority ownership interest in LSV Asset Management per most recently available Form 10-K. .
Performance data quoted is past performance. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. The principal value and investment return of an investment will fluctuate so
that shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original value. Current performance may be higher or lower. For performance data current to the most
recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT Global Managed Volatility
2.00%

Realized Intraquarter Volatility
Annualized Standard Deviation (%)
8
6
4
2
0

60-Day Rolling Volatility
Annualized Standard Deviation (%)

Intraquarter Return
Relative Return, (Local Currency)

1.50%
1.00%

0.00%
-0.50%

Jun-17

-1.00%
Apr-17
May-17

Feb-17
Mar-17

Jan-17

Nov-16
Dec-16

Sep-16
Oct-16

Aug-16

SEI Fund
MSCI World
MSCI World Minimum Volatility
Jun-16
Jul-16

MSCI World

0.50%

Apr-16
May-16

SEI Fund

16
14
12
10
8
MSCI World 6
Minimum
4
Volatility
2
(USD)
0

MSCI World Total Return

-1.50%

SEI Fund Cumulative Relative Return

-2.00%
Mar-17

Apr-17

May-17

Jun-17

• The fund achieved 27% reduction, well below it’s long-term
1.05
1.04
1.03
1.02
1.01
1.00
0.99
0.98
0.97
0.96

SEI Fund

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017

Jun-17

May-17

MSCI World

Apr-17

Source: SEI, FactSet. USD, gross of fees. Benchmark: MSCI World Index .
Inception date 1/29/2016.
Cumulative returns are rebased to 0% (or $1.00 in local currency terms) from
3/31/17. This performance does not represent actual cumulative returns for the life
of the Fund.
Performance for periods of less than one year is cumulative. Performance data
quoted is past performance. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. The
principal value and investment return of an investment will fluctuate so that shares,
when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original value. Current
performance may be higher or lower. For performance data current to the most
recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI.

Intraquarter Return
Investment Value (Local Currency)

Mar-17

average and expectations due to generally low level of
market volatility.
• When market risk increases, we expect risk-reduction results
to improve substantially.
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SIIT Global Managed Volatility
Market Dynamics

Benchmark Return (%)*
40.00

•

High-beta stocks strongly outperformed over the last 12
months, resulting in substantial headwinds to the strategy.

•

Over the quarter, the market performance by risk was
broadly neutral, with the lower beta area of the market
performing slightly better. This resulted in some
performance tailwinds for the quarter with respect to the
low-beta tilt.

30.00
20.00
10.00
-High-beta

Q2

Q3

Quarter

Q4

Low-beta

Year

Source: SEI
Returns in USD, gross of fees
*Benchmark: Russell 3000 Index
Performance for periods of less than one year is cumulative. Performance data
quoted is past performance. Past performance is no guarantee of future results.
The principal value and investment return of an investment will fluctuate so that
shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original value.
Current performance may be higher or lower. For performance data current to the
most recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI.

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT Global Managed Volatility
•

The Fund is designed to provide downside protection in
stressful market environment, at a cost of lagging in “up”
market.

•

By design, the most important return driver is the focus on
risk reduction through allocation to low volatility securities.

•

This translates to overweighting defensive sectors such as
consumer staples, healthcare and utilities, and
underweighting risky sectors, such as IT, industrials and
energy.

Relative Sector Weights (%)
Consumer Staples
Utilities
Health Care
Telecommunication Services
Real Estate
Materials
Financials
Consumer Discretionary
Industrials
Energy
Information Technology
-10

-5

0

5

10

Quintile Beta Positioning*
Ending Weight (%)
60.0

40.0
20.0
0.0
High Beta

Q2

SEI Fund

Q3

Q4

Low Beta

Benchmark

Source: SEI, Axioma, FactSet.
*Benchmark: MSCI World Index

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
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SIIT Emerging Markets Equity Fund
Performance Review

• Emerging market (EM) equities had another strong quarter.
• Improving economic and earnings data in international
markets are helping drive equity markets upward, and
attractive valuations relative to the U.S. add to the prospect of
better future returns abroad.

Contribution to Relative Return
by Manager (%)*

SEI Fund
WCM (13.2%)

• WCM Investment Management delivered strong results
across the board, led by emerging Asia (China and Korea),
followed by U.S.-listed EM stocks and also in Latin America.

• KBI Global Investors (North America) detracted due to
weakness in emerging Asia (China, India and Korea).

JO Hambro (13.9%)
AB (10.3%)
RWC (13.0%)
Causeway (33.5%)
KBI (16.1%)
-6.0

-4.0
Quarter

-2.0

0.0

2.0

1 Year

*Fund Benchmark is the MSCI Emerging+Frontier Markets Index; figures in parentheses are target allocations. Performance data quoted is past performance,
gross of fees, and is no guarantee of future results. The principal value and investment return of an investment will fluctuate so that shares, when redeemed, may
be worth more or less than their original value. Current performance may be higher or lower. For performance data current to the most recent month end, please
call 1-800-DIAL-SEI.

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT Emerging Markets Equity Fund
Positioning Review

• The Fund has a unique structure as it includes frontier
markets in its opportunity set.

• While it has been a challenging time for the next generation
of markets, indicators for frontier-market performance have
improved; frontier markets’ performance in the first quarter
was roughly in line with EM.

Active Sector Allocation (%)*

Industrials (7.2%)
Health Care (4.2%)
Financials (25.1%)
Materials (5.6%)

• The Fund invests just shy of 10% in frontier markets and also

Telecom (3.8%)

has exposure to emerging and frontier markets that are listed
on developed exchanges.

Technology (22.4%)
-5.0

• The Fund’s largest absolute weight is in financials, which is
also an overweight.

• EM banks have struggled in the past few years on the back of
poor asset quality. However, this situation has started to
improve and SIMC believes it should allow banks to begin
extending more loans, which should positively impact
domestic investments.

• We also favor consumer staples and healthcare, as both
should significantly benefit from the rapidly expanding middle
class.

-3.0

-1.0

1.0

3.0

5.0

Active Region Allocation (%)
North Am (2.4%)
UK (2.1%)
Eur ex UK (1.6%)
Latam (13.6%)
EMEA (14.4%)
EM Asia (62.0%)
-15.0

-10.0

-5.0

0.0

5.0

*Versus the MSCI Emerging Markets Index; figures in parentheses are actual Fund weights, excluding cash; only the three largest active sector over- and
underweights are shown. In base currency.

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT World Equity ex-U.S. Fund
Performance Review

Contribution to Relative Return
by Manager (%)*

• During the second quarter, the Fund’s performance was
driven by a combination of market tailwinds and stock
selection.

• Baillie Gifford Overseas benefited from an overweight to
technology and underweight to energy.

• Acadian Asset Management contributed via stock election
across airlines and Europe; selection in healthcare was also
additive.

• JO Hambro Capital Management Limited was positioned for
a cyclical recovery; it detracted due to an overweight to
commodity-related stocks.

• Selection within materials also hurt.

SEI Fund
Baillie (17.5%)
Acadian (19.4%)

Earnest (17.2%)
Blackrock (10.1%)
McKinley (6.8%)
NFJ (3.5%)
BHMS (9.6%)
JO Hambro (15.9%)
-1.00

0.00
Quarter

1.00

2.00

1 Year

*Versus MSCI ACWI ex-US Index., figures in parentheses are target allocations. Performance data quoted is past performance, gross of fees, and is no guarantee
of future results. The principal value and investment return of an investment will fluctuate so that shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their
original value. Current performance may be higher or lower. For performance data current to the most recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI.

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT World Equity ex-U.S. Fund
Positioning Review

• The Fund retains overweights to stocks with the highest

Active Sector Allocation %*

Technology (15.2%)

growth opportunities.

• The Fund is overweight technology stocks concentrated in

Industrials (14.7%)

China, Taiwan and Korea that capitalize on growth in internet
services.

Materials (9.2%)

• The Fund has a large overweight to industrials, which are
levered to a recovering global economy.

• The Fund is also slightly overweight materials.
• On a regional basis, the Fund is overweight Europe at the

Utilities (1.2%)
Real Estate (0.8%)
Telecom (2.2%)
-4.0

-2.0

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

expense of Japan.

• The Fund is underweight China as a whole due to structural
issues and better opportunities elsewhere in the region;
namely, in Korea and Taiwan.

• Within the Europe, Middle East and Africa region, the Fund
remains underweight South Africa as the country continues to
deal with commodity headwinds and political risk.

• Turkey remains an overweight given its currently stable
economic situation and attractive stock-specific opportunities.

Active Region Allocation %*
Eur ex UK (34.8%)
North Am (7.7%)
Latam (3.7%)
UK (10.9%)
EM Asia (15.9%)
Japan (13.9%)
-3.0

-1.0

1.0

3.0

5.0

*Versus the MSCI ACWI ex-US Index; figures in parentheses are actual Fund weights, excluding cash; only the three largest active sector and region over and
underweights are shown. In base currency, gross of fees.

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT Core Fixed Income Fund
Performance Review

• Western Asset Management benefited from exposure to spread

SIIT Core Fixed Income Fund
Manager Contribution to Excess Return (%)*

sectors.

• Jennison Associates’ yield-curve-flattening bias was a positive.
• Wells Capital Management added via security selection within
private and public student loans, along with a slight overweight to
CMBS.

SEI Fund

Jennison (17.5)

• Metropolitan West Asset Management detracted due to short
duration positioning, while an overweight to financials and nonagency securities was additive.

MetWest (28)

Wells (31.5)

Western (23)

-0.5

0.0
Quarter

0.5

1.0

1.5

1 Year

*In base currency, gross of fees. Index = Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Index. Figures in parentheses indicate the percent allocation in the Fund.
Performance for periods of less than one year is cumulative. Performance data quoted is past performance, gross of fees, and is no guarantee of future results.
The principal value and investment return of an investment will fluctuate so that shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original value.
Current performance may be higher or lower. For performance data current to the most recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI.

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT Core Fixed Income Fund
Positioning Review

• The Fund’s duration posture has moved to about neutral with a

SIIT Core Fixed Income Fund
Sector Contribution to Excess Return (%)*

yield-curve-flattening bias.

• The Fund is more neutral to overweight the industrial sector and
to corporates overall, while maintaining its largest corporate
overweight to the banking sector.

• The Fund has been selectively reducing exposure to bonds that
have exceeded valuation targets because a heavy new-issuance
calendar could potentially provide opportunities to add back risk at
more favorable levels.

• Securitized overweights to asset-backed securites and
commercial mortgage backed securities (CMBS) will remain as
these bonds offer competitive yields, especially on a risk-adjusted
basis.

Interest Rate Strategy
Gov't (-3)
Credit (N)
Non-Agency MBS (+3.5 MV)

Agency MBS (-1.5)

• Within CMBS, the Fund’s holdings are in higher-quality tranches

ABS (+1.5)

which should help alleviate some of the concerns about retail
properties, especially with the closures of several big-box
retailers.

CMBS (+1)

• In general, managers have been reducing risk across the
portfolios, while waiting for an opportunity to add back risk at more
attractive valuations.

-0.1

0.0

0.1

Quarter

0.2

0.3

0.4

1 Year

*In base currency, gross of fees. Index = Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Index. Figures in parentheses indicate the
relative % weight to the benchmark.
Performance for periods of less than one year is cumulative. Performance data quoted is past performance, gross of fees,
and is no guarantee of future results. The principal value and investment return of an investment will fluctuate so that
shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original value. Current performance may be higher or lower.
For performance data current to the most recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI.
Source: SEI

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT Emerging Markets Debt
Performance Review

• Neuberger Berman Investment Advisers benefited from exposure to
Mexican local debt and Indonesian external debt.

SIIT Emerging Markets Debt Fund
Manager Contribution to Excess Return (%)*

• Selection within Brazilian and Russian local debt detracted.
• Stone Harbor Investment Partners detracted due an overweight to
Brazilian local debt and an underweight to Hungarian local debt.

SEI Fund

Investec (28)

Neuberger (39)

Stone Harbor (33)

*In base currency, gross of fees. Figures in parentheses indicate the percent
allocation in the Fund; Index = 50% JPM EMBI Global Diversified / 50% JPM
GBI-EM Global Diversified. Prior to 6/30/12 the Index is 100% JPM EMBI Global
Diversified. Performance for periods of less than one year is cumulative.
Performance data quoted is past performance, gross of fees, and is no guarantee
of future results. The principal value and investment return of an investment will
fluctuate so that shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their
original value. Current performance may be higher or lower. For performance data
current to the most recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI.

-1.0

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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Quarter
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1 Year
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SIIT Emerging Markets Debt
Positioning Review
• The Fund is significantly underweight hard-currency
debt and overweight local-currency debt, and EM
corporate bonds.
• At the country level, it is overweight Argentina,
Indonesia and Mexico (the latter of which was reduced
during the quarter).
• The Fund is underweight the Philippines, and moved
from an underweight to an overweight in Chile, and an
overweight to an underweight in Colombia.

Index = 50% JPM EMBI Global Diversified / 50% JPM GBI-EM Global
Diversified. Prior to 6/30/12 the Index is 100% JPM EMBI Global Diversified.
*Figures in parentheses indicate the relative weight of holdings, not including
currency hedges, to the benchmark. Performance data quoted is past
performance, gross of fees, and is no guarantee of future results. Performance
for periods of less than one year is cumulative. Past performance is no
guarantee of future results. The principal value and investment return of an
investment will fluctuate so that shares, when redeemed, may be worth more
or less than their original value. Current performance may be higher or lower.
For performance data current to the most recent month end, please call 1-800DIAL-SEI.
Sources: SEI, FactSet

SIIT Emerging Markets Debt Top 15 Index
Countries plus Venezuela Contribution
to Excess Return (%)*
-0.4

-0.2

0.0

0.2

0.4

Argentina (+2%)
Mexico (+2.9%)
Indonesia (+2.5%)
Poland (-2.2%)
Turkey (+0.8%)
Peru (-0.4%)
Chile (-1.6%)
Colombia (-0.2%)
Malaysia (-0.9%)
Thailand (-2.1%)
China (-0.9%)
Russia (+1.6%)
Venezuela (+0.2%)
South Africa (-0.7%)
Hungary (-2.6%)
Brazil (+2.4%)
Quarter

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017

1 Year
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SIIT High Yield Bond
SIIT High Yield Bond Fund
Manager Contribution to Excess Return (%)*

Performance Review

• The Fund benefited from overweights to and selection within
healthcare, leisure and media.

SEI Fund

• Selection within energy, technology and electronics and an
underweight to and selection within banking detracted.

• An underweight to BB rated bonds and overweights to CCC
rated and B rated bonds detracted. Exposure to cash and
bank loans also hurt.

JP Morgan (17.0)

Ares (24.2)

• SEI Investment Management benefited from its allocation to
collateralized debt obligations, which rallied.

• Brigade Capital Management’s overweight to and selection
within healthcare and selection within basic industry was
additive.

Benefit Street (24.2)

Brigade (24.2)

• Benefit Street Partners detracted due to an overweight to and
selection within energy and selection within technology and
electronics.

SIMC (10.4)

-1.0

-0.5

0.0

0.5
Quarter

1.0

1.5

1 Year

*In base currency, gross of fees. Figures in parentheses indicates the percent allocation in the Fund. Index = ML U.S. High Yield Master II Constrained.
Figures in parentheses indicate the relative weight of holdings, not including currency hedges, to the benchmark. Performance for periods of less than one
year is cumulative. Performance data quoted is past performance, gross of fees, and is no guarantee of future results. The principal value and investment
return of an investment will fluctuate so that shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original value. Current performance may be higher
or lower. For performance data current to the most recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI.
Sources: SEI, FactSet.

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT High Yield Bond
Positioning Review
• The Fund maintains an off-benchmark allocation to
collateralized loan obligations, where managers
continue to see attractive opportunities.
• The Fund is underweight basic industry, capital goods,
telecommunications and energy and overweight media.

SIIT High Yield Bond Fund
Credit Quality Relative Weights - Moody's (%)
Ba3 and above
B
Caa1 and below
NR

• The Fund’s managers continue to look for securities that
are upgrade or acquisition candidates—two events that
typically lead to outsized bond returns.

Cash
-30

-20

-10

6/30/2016

0

3/31/2017
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6/30/2017

SIIT High Yield Bond Fund
Asset Type Weights (%)
Bonds
Bank Loans
Structured Credit
Cash
0

10 20 30
6/30/2016

40 50 60 70 80 90 100
3/31/2017 6/30/2017

Sources: SEI, FactSet, BlackRock Solutions. Index = ML U.S. High Yield Master II Constrained.

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT Limited Duration Bond Fund
Performance Review

SIIT Limited Duration Bond Fund
Manager Contribution to Excess Return (%)*

• During the second quarter, the Fund benefited from
allocations to corporate bonds, non-agency mortgage
backed securities (MBS) and a yield-curve-flattening bias.
• An allocation to U.S. Treasury Inflation Protected
Securities (TIPS) detracted. An overweight to financials
was beneficial.

• Logan Circle Partners benefited from an allocation to
corporate bonds, an overweight to the 3-5 year part of the
yield curve and asset-backed securities (ABS).
• Allocations to TIPS and agency MBS hurt the Fund’s
performance.
• Metropolitan West Asset Management’s allocation to nonagency residential mortgage-backed securities (RMBS),
corporate bonds and ABS contributed, while a cash
position detracted.

SEI Fund

MetWest (30)

Logan (70)

0.00

0.20

0.40

Quarter

0.60

0.80

1.00

1 Year

*In base currency, gross of fees. Benchmark = BofAML 1-3 U.S. Treasury Index.
Figures in parentheses indicate the percent allocation in the Fund. Performance for periods of less than one year is cumulative. Performance data quoted is past
performance, gross of fees, and is no guarantee of future results. The principal value and investment return of an investment will fluctuate so that shares, when
redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original value. Current performance may be higher or lower. For performance data current to the most recent month
end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI..

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT Limited Duration Bond Fund
Positioning Review
• The Fund continues to provide a yield advantage over
the benchmark through allocations to the nonTreasury sectors.

SIIT Limited Duration Bond Fund
Sector Contribution to Excess Return (%)

Cash

• The Fund remains overweight risk as measured by
contribution to spread duration, particularly within
financials, industrials, ABS and agency MBS.

Municipals

• The Fund reduced overall risk exposure by reducing
allocations to the securitized sectors (CMBS, MBS)
while increasing exposure to industrials and ABS.

CMBS

ABS

MBS
Corporates
Agencies
Treasury
Interest Rate…
-0.10 0.00

0.10

0.20

Quarter

0.30

0.40

0.50

1 Year

Sources: SEI, BlackRock Solutions
Performance for periods of less than one year is cumulative. Performance data quoted is past performance, gross of fees, and is no guarantee of future results.
The principal value and investment return of an investment will fluctuate so that shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original value.
Current performance may be higher or lower. For performance data current to the most recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI.

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT Opportunistic Income Fund
Performance Review
SIIT Opportunistic Income Contribution to
Excess Return (%)*

• An allocation to the securitized sectors, which have
benefited from strengthening collateral as well as strong
investor demand, also contributed.
• Positions in non-agency mortgages, consumer-related
asset-backed securities (home equity loans) and senior
commercial mortgage-backed securities (CMBS) were
also beneficial.
• Collateralized loan obligations (CLOs) continued their
strong performance as demand for financing remains
robust.
• Security selection within auto loan securitizations added,
as the Fund has avoided some of the recent concerns
about sub-prime auto loans.

SEI Fund

Wellington
(9)
Declaration
(42)
Schroders
(18)

• There were no detractors for the second quarter.
• Ares Management benefited from exposure to bank
loans.
• Schroder Investment Management North America’s
performance was largely driven by allocations to home
equity securitizations, CLOs and financials; allocations
to senior-tranche CMBS also contributed.

Ares (31)

0.00

1.00

2.00

Quarter

3.00

4.00

5.00

1 Year

*In Base Currency, gross of fees. Index = Merrill Lynch Three-Month Constant Maturity LIBOR
Performance for periods of less than one year is cumulative. Performance data quoted is past performance, gross of
fees, and is no guarantee of future results. The principal value and investment return of an investment will fluctuate so
that shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original value. Current performance may be higher or
lower. For performance data current to the most recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI.

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT Opportunistic Income Fund
Positioning Review

SIIT Opportunistic Income Fund
Sector Contribution to Excess Return (%)*

• The Fund continues maintain allocations to the non-Treasury
sectors, especially bank loans, non-agency residential
mortgage-backed securities (RMBS) and ABS.
• The Fund’s managers continue to prefer the securitized
sectors, such as non-agency RMBS, single-asset CMBS and
select consumer ABS issues at the top of the structure.
• The managers feel more comfortable with the underlying
collateral in these issues which reflect the strength of a
deleveraged consumer.
• Despite this preference for securitized assets, the managers
may take advantage of pricing opportunities as the result of
increased volatility in the debt markets.
• Some of the mortgage holdings have been amortizing and
refinanced as rates have moved lower and incomes have
gradually improved; the Fund is looking for suitable
alternatives with the proceeds.

CMBS (12)
ABS (17)
MBS (32)
Credit (36)
Gov't (1)
Cash (2)
+ Interest Rate

*Index = ML 3M Constant Maturity LIBOR. (#) indicates the absolute weight .
+Contribution from duration and yield curve positioning relative to the Fund’s benchmark -0.5
positioning.
Performance for periods of less than one year is cumulative. Performance data quoted is past
performance, gross of fees, and is no guarantee of future results. The principal value and
investment return of an investment will fluctuate so that shares, when redeemed, may be worth
more or less than their original value. Current performance may be higher or lower. For
performance data current to the most recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI.
Source: SEI, Blackrock Solutions.

0.0

0.5
Quarter

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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SIIT Real Return Bond Fund
Performance Review
• The Fund underperformed nominal bonds during the
second quarter as softer economic growth and a
tightening Federal Reserve drove nominal yields lower.
• With inflation breakevens narrowing, a flatter 2 year-10
year nominal yield curve and softer inflation data,
Treasury Inflation Protected Securities (TIPS)
underperformed.

SIIT Real Return Fund
Absolute Return (%)*

SEI Fund

Barclays Capital 1-5 Year U.S.
TIPS Index

-1.0 -0.8 -0.5 -0.3
Quarter

0.0

0.3

0.5

1 Year

*In base currency, gross of fees. Index = Barclays Capital 1-5 Year U.S. TIPS Index
Performance for periods of less than one year is cumulative. Performance data quoted is past performance, gross of fees, and is no guarantee of future results. The
principal value and investment return of an investment will fluctuate so that shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original value. Current
performance may be higher or lower. For performance data current to the most recent month end, please call 1-800-DIAL-SEI.

FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
Data as of 6/30/2017
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Important information
This presentation is provided by SEI Investments Management Corporation (SIMC), a registered investment adviser and wholly owned subsidiary
of SEI Investments Company. The material included herein is based on the views of SIMC. Statements that are not factual in nature, including
opinions, projections and estimates, assume certain economic conditions and industry developments and constitute only current opinions that are
subject to change without notice. Nothing herein is intended to be a forecast of future events, or a guarantee of future results. This presentation
should not be relied upon by the reader as research or investment advice (unless SIMC has otherwise separately entered into a written agreement
for the provision of investment advice).
There are risks involved with investing including loss of principal. There is no assurance that the objectives of any strategy or fund will be achieved
or will be successful. No investment strategy, including diversification, can protect against market risk or loss. Current and future portfolio
holdings are subject to risk. Past performance does not guarantee future results.
For those SEI funds which employ a “manager of managers” structure, SIMC is responsible for overseeing the sub-advisers and recommending
their hiring, termination, and replacement. References to specific securities, if any, are provided solely to illustrate SIMC’s investment advisory
services and do not constitute an offer or recommendation to buy, sell or hold such securities.
Any presentation of gross mutual fund performance of underlying mutual fund investments or gross account level performance is only intended for
one-on-one presentations with clients and may not be duplicated in any form by any means or redistributed without SIMC’s prior written consent.
Annual performance is calculated based on monthly return streams, geometrically linked as of the end of the specified month end.

Performance results do not reflect the effect of certain account level advisory fees. The inclusion of such fees would reduce account level
performance, particularly when compounded over a period of years. The following hypothetical illustration shows the compound effect fees have
on investment return: For an account charged 1% with a stated annual return of 10%, the net total return before taxes would be reduced from 10%
to 9%. A ten year investment of $100,000 at 10% would grow to $259,374, and at 9%, to $236,736 before taxes. For a complete description of all
fees and expenses, please refer to SIMC’s Form ADV Part 2A, the investment management agreement between SIMC and each client, and
quarterly client invoices.
Certain economic and market information contained herein has been obtained from published sources prepared by other parties, which in certain
cases have not been updated through the date hereof. While such sources are believed to be reliable, neither SEI nor its affiliates assumes any
responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of such information and such information has not been independently verified by SEI.
Index returns are for illustrative purposes only and do not represent actual fund performance. Index performance returns do not reflect any
management fees, transaction costs, or expenses, which would reduce returns. Indexes are unmanaged and one cannot invest directly in an
index. Any presentation of gross mutual fund performance of underlying mutual fund investments or gross account level performance is only
intended for one-on-one presentations with clients and may not be duplicated in any form by any means or redistributed without SIMC’s prior
written consent.
FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION.
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.
Financial Statements
For the Years Ended March 31, 2017 and 2016

The report accompanying these financial statements was issued by BDO USA, LLP,
a Delaware limited liability partnership and the U.S. member of BDO
International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee.

Valencia College Foundation, Inc.
Financial Statements
For the Years Ended March 31, 2017 and 2016
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Independent Auditor’s Report
Board of Directors
Valencia College Foundation, Inc.
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Valencia College Foundation, Inc. (the
“Foundation”) which comprise the statements of financial position as of March 31, 2017 and 2016,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

BDO USA, LLP, a Delaware limited liability partnership, is the U.S. member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of the
international BDO network of independent member firms.
BDO is the brand name for the BDO network and for each of the BDO Member Firms.
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Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Foundation as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.
Other Matters
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances on Pages 5 through 10 is presented
for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 7,
2017, on our consideration of the Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

BDO USA, LLP
Certified Public Accountants
August 7, 2017
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.
Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances

As the leadership of Valencia College Foundation, Inc. (the “foundation”), we offer readers of the
foundation’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities for
the fiscal year ended March 31, 2017. We encourage readers to consider this information in
conjunction with the independent auditors’ report and the basic financial statements included
herein.
This report represents the foundation leadership’s overview of the organization’s financial health
and well-being. Consequently, we assume full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of
all information. To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, the foundation has
established a comprehensive internal controls framework designed to protect the foundation’s
assets from loss, theft or misuse. These controls also allow the external auditors to compile
sufficient, reliable information for the preparation of the foundation’s financial statements
conforming to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).
Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the foundation’s controls
have been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial
statements will be free from material misstatement. We confirm that, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects.
The foundation’s financial statements have been audited by BDO USA, LLP, an independent firm of
licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable
assurance that the financial statements of the foundation as of and for the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2017 are free from material misstatement. The independent audit involved: a test-basis
examination of evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements;
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used; the reasonableness of significant
estimates made by the foundation’s management; and evaluation of the overall financial statement
presentation. The independent auditors concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a
reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified opinion that the foundation’s financial position as of
March 31, 2017 and changes in its net assets and cash flows for the year then ended is fairly
presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditors’ report is presented as the first
component of the financial section of this report.
Financial Highlights
On March 31, 2017, the assets of Valencia College Foundation exceeded its liabilities by $88,977,963
(net assets). Of this amount:


$16,004,134 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to provide academic, community and
college program support, as well as general and administrative support;



$39,368,689 (temporarily restricted net assets) represents funds which have been limited by
donors with time restrictions or for special purposes; and



$33,605,140 (permanently restricted net assets) is the non-expendable portion of funds that
are invested in perpetuity.

The foundation’s net assets increased 11 percent or approximately $8.6 million to a fiscal year-end
balance of $88,977,963. This change is largely attributable to an increase in revenue from
contributions and investment performance.
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.
Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances

One hundred percent of every gift to the foundation goes directly to the donor’s intended purpose.
So, a $1,000 scholarship contribution is directed entirely to scholarships without a percentage
deducted for administration, overhead or any other expense. The foundation’s operating budget is
derived primarily from revenue generated by a lease on foundation-owned property, in-kind
contributions and other operating support from Valencia College, and 1.5 percent annualized and
drawn quarterly from the endowment’s fair market value. More than 68 percent of the budget comes
from endowment performance and lease revenue. The balance of the operating budget is in-kind
contributions and salary support from Valencia College.
Overview of Financial Statements
One important concern of donors is to determine whether Valencia College Foundation, as a whole,
has improved its financial health during the past fiscal year. A review of the foundation’s statements
of financial position, statements of activities, statements of cash flows and the notes to the financial
statements helps to answer this question. It’s also important to consider how external factors may
impact foundation financials; these issues could include economic trends, stock market
performance, Valencia College needs, and state and federal regulations that govern fiscal reporting
for non-profits.


The statement of financial position presents information on all of the foundation’s assets
and liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time,
increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of the foundation’s wellbeing.



The statement of activities shows whether revenues and other support exceeded expenses,
which results in either an increase or a decrease in net assets. All net asset changes are
reported on an accrual basis, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Revenues
and expenses are reported in these statements for some items or events that will result in
cash flows in future periods, if at all (unrealized gains and losses on investments, for
example).



The statement of cash flows identifies the changes in cash activity for the period. The
primary purpose of this statement is to provide relevant information about cash receipts and
cash payments of the foundation throughout the fiscal year. For example, accruals and
unrealized gains and losses are adjusted to reflect only items that provided or used cash
during the fiscal year.
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Valencia College Foundation, Inc.
Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances

Condensed Statement of Financial Position
March 31,
2017
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Pledges receivable - net
Florida prepaid tuition scholarships
Rental property - net
Other assets

$ 1,081,496
72,895,867
2,156,022
5,328,019
8,758,412
90,223

Total assets

90,310,039

Liabilities

(1,332,076)

Net assets

$88,977,963

2016
$

869,874
65,606,772
290,706
5,339,044
8,911,773
47,425

Change
$

81,065,594

9,244,445

(671,040)
$ 80,394,554

211,622
7,289,095
1,865,316
(11,025)
(153,361)
42,798

(661,036)
$

8,583,409

Investment portfolio totals $73 million
As of March 31, 2017, investment holdings account for 81 percent of total assets. The purpose of
the investment pool is to preserve and enhance the real purchasing power of contributed funds,
while providing an earnings stream to support Valencia College. The value of the foundation’s
investments total $72.9 million. That represents an increase of 11 percent from the previous fiscal
year-end value of $65.6 million. The foundation’s investment portfolio experienced strong
performance and investment returns during the year. A diverse asset allocation of domestic and
international equities, fixed-income and alternative investments ensures the foundation is able to
provide for the short-term, as well as the long-term, needs of the college.
Total liabilities remain modest at $1.3 million as of March 31, 2017, which includes accounts payable
and accrued expenses, as well as deferred revenue and a charitable gift annuity. The increase in
total liabilities of $661,000 over the prior year-end balance is largely due to an increase in accrued
program-related expenses.
The foundation maintains positive balances in all net asset categories. As of the 2017 fiscal yearend, 44 percent of the foundation’s net assets are temporarily restricted and 38 percent are
permanently restricted. The remaining balance of net assets, approximately 18 percent, is
unrestricted and may be used to meet the foundation’s ongoing obligations, as well as allow it to
take advantage of grant-matching opportunities.
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Condensed Statement of Activities
Year Ended March 31,
2017
2016
Revenue, gains (losses) and support:
Contributions
Florida prepaid matching contribution
State support
Federal support
Rent
Interest and dividends
Net realized and unrealized gains/(losses)
on investments
Unrealized gain/(loss) on Florida prepaid
scholarships
Special event – Taste for Learning
Other revenue (losses), net
Total revenue, gains (losses) and support

$ 4,393,426
99,823
122,816
83,839
456,462
2,194,520
6,705,106
157,679
−
(27,244)

$

1,992,531
191,904
119,552
−
456,462
2,722,406
(3,225,687)
(223,319)
286,348
18,547

Change
$

2,400,895
(92,081)
3,264
83,839
−
(527,886)
9,930,793
380,998
(286,348)
(45,791)

14,186,427

2,338,744

11,847,683

Expenses:
Program
Management and general*
Fundraising*

3,875,360
1,137,320
590,338

3,106,141
924,469
523,517

769,219
212,851
66,821

Total expenses

5,603,018

4,554,127

1,048,891

Change in net assets

$ 8,583,409

$ (2,215,383)

$ 10,798,792

* Management and general expenses, and fundraising expenses are paid from the foundation’s
operating budget, which is derived from lease payments for foundation-owned properties, in-kind
contributions and other operating support from Valencia College, and a 1.5 percent administrative
fee of the investment pool. Not a single penny of any management and general and fundraising
expenses comes from donor gifts.
Contributions increase $2.4 million
Contributions for the year were $4.4 million, which is more than double the amount received in the
prior fiscal year. The foundation received several pledges of multi-year financial support from
various donors during the year. Future payments from these pledges will benefit a number of
academic programs at Valencia College including nursing, allied health, property management, and
education.
Total revenue for the 2016-17 fiscal year increased $11.8 million over last year and is attributable
to an increase in contributions as well as investment pool gains. After withstanding financial market
volatility in the prior year, the investment pool recovered and generated strong growth during the
fiscal year. This resulted in net gains of $6.7 million to the pool.
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Special event revenue decreased between 2016 and 2017 because the foundation’s ninth signature
event, Taste for Learning, occurred May 20, 2017, seven weeks after the fiscal year ended. Under
the matching principle of accounting, revenues are paired with the expenses that were incurred to
generate the revenues. Because this revenue-generating event occurred after the fiscal year, all
revenues received and expenses paid that are associated with the event are deferred on the
financial statements until the appropriate period. At that time, event proceeds will reflect on the
financial statements.
Foundation increases scholarship support by 22 percent
Program services made up 69 percent of total disbursements, and included scholarships, endowed
faculty chairs and academic program support. Student scholarship support continues to be the
largest area of program services with 63 percent or $2.4 million of the total disbursed, which
includes expenditures of $397,000 awarded to more than 2,500 students as part of the college’s
Math Enrollment Initiative last Summer. The initiative was designed to increase enrollment in
certain math courses during the summer term. Additionally, $368,000 was disbursed for Florida
prepaid tuition scholarships. This activity reflects students who previously completed Valencia’s
Take Stock in Children program and used their prepaid scholarships during the year for college
tuition. Overall, more than 3,500 students received scholarship support from the foundation during
the fiscal year.
Disbursements from the endowed faculty chair program decreased $122,000 from the prior fiscal
year due to a timing difference. Several chairs awarded for the 2016-17 year were not yet fully
expended by March 31, 2017. Recipients of endowed chairs have until June 30 to complete their
projects and utilize award funds. The faculty chair program honors outstanding members of the
Valencia teaching faculty and provides resources needed for advancement of instruction at Valencia.
Chairs are awarded to faculty recipients every year through a competitive application process and
as such, recipients and their projects change each year.
Condensed Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended March 31,
2017
2016
Cash flows:
Net cash provided by operating activities
Net cash used in investing activities

$

936,942
(725,320)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

211,622

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

869,874

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

$ 1,081,496

$

1,629,352
(2,305,910)
(676,558)
1,546,432

$

869,874

The statement of cash flows provides information about the foundation’s major sources and uses of
cash and cash equivalents. It also provides another way to assess the financial viability of the
foundation. For purposes of cash flow, the foundation classifies as “cash equivalent” all highly liquid
debt instruments with a maturity of three months or fewer. With $1.08 million in cash and cash
equivalents, the foundation continues to maintain ample liquidity and flexibility.
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Overall, cash and cash equivalents increased 24 percent ($212,000) due mostly to an increase in
operating activities that increased revenues. The foundation also received $773,000 during the year
for payment towards pledged gift agreements.
The mission-driven work and financial outcomes shared in this report would not have been possible
without the commitment and service of the foundation staff and our dedicated board of directors.
Our board unfailingly supports the team in remaining true to our guiding principles and offering our
donors and partners the highest standards of professionalism. Because of their stewardship, Valencia
College Foundation is on very solid financial ground and is poised to enhance and expand service to
Valencia College, our students and our Central Florida community.
Respectfully submitted,

Michelle D. Matis
Valencia College Foundation Vice President, CFO

10

Financial Statements

Valencia College Foundation, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position

March 31,

2017

2016

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments (Note 2)
Pledges receivable, net (Note 3)
Florida prepaid tuition scholarships (Note 4)
Rental property, net (Note 5)
Other assets (Note 6)

$ 1,081,496
72,895,867
2,156,022
5,328,019
8,758,412
90,223

$

Total Assets

$ 90,310,039

$ 81,065,594

$ 1,090,397
165,485
76,194

$

869,874
65,606,772
290,706
5,339,044
8,911,773
47,425

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (Note 6)
Deferred revenue
Trust liability
Total liabilities

445,020
134,018
92,002

1,332,076

671,040

Net assets:
Unrestricted (Note 9)
Temporarily restricted (Note 8 and 9)
Permanently restricted (Note 9)

16,004,134
39,368,689
33,605,140

15,425,997
31,564,143
33,404,414

Total net assets

88,977,963

80,394,554

$ 90,310,039

$ 81,065,594

Commitments (Note 7)

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements.
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Statement of Activities

Year Ended March 31, 2017

Temporarily
Restricted

Unrestricted

Revenues, gains (losses) and support:
Contributions (Note 6)
Florida prepaid matching contribution (Note 4)
State support
Federal support
Rent (Note 6)
Interest and dividends
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments
Unrealized gain on Florida prepaid tuition scholarships (Note 4)
Other losses, net
Net assets released from restrictions (Note 8):
Program support
Administrative support

$

779,605
99,823
−
−
456,462
270,351
110,998
157,679
(6,992)

$

3,464,948
−
122,816
83,839
−
1,924,169
6,594,108
−
(20,252)

3,279,495
1,033,734

(3,279,495)
(1,033,734)

Total revenues, gains (losses) and support

6,181,155

Expenses:
Program
Management and general
Fundraising
Total expenses

148,873
−
−
−
−
−
−
−
−

$

4,393,426
99,823
122,816
83,839
456,462
2,194,520
6,705,106
157,679
(27,244)
−
−

7,856,399

148,873

14,186,427

3,875,360
1,137,320
590,338

−
−
−

−
−
−

3,875,360
1,137,320
590,338

5,603,018

−

−

5,603,018

578,137

7,856,399

148,873

8,583,409

15,425,997

31,564,143

33,404,414

80,394,554

51,853

−

$ 33,605,140

$ 88,977,963

Transfer of net assets
Net assets, end of year

$

Total

−
−

Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Permanently
Restricted

−
$ 16,004,134

(51,853)
$ 39,368,689

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements.
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Year Ended March 31, 2016

Temporarily
Restricted

Unrestricted

Revenues, gains (losses) and support:
Contributions (Note 6)
Florida prepaid matching contribution (Note 4)
State support
Rent (Note 6)
Interest and dividends
Net realized and unrealized losses on investments
Unrealized loss on Florida prepaid tuition scholarships (Note 4)
Special event – Taste for Learning
Other income (losses), net
Net assets released from restrictions (Note 8):
Program support
Administrative support

$

671,421
191,904
−
456,462
88,141
(44,013)
(223,319)
−
(54,793)

$

1,033,687
−
119,552
−
2,634,265
(3,181,674)
−
286,348
73,340

Permanently
Restricted
$

287,423
−
−
−
−
−
−
−
−

Total
$

1,992,531
191,904
119,552
456,462
2,722,406
(3,225,687)
(223,319)
286,348
18,547

2,606,903
968,625

(2,606,903)
(968,625)

−
−

−
−

Total revenues, gains (losses) and support

4,661,331

(2,610,010)

287,423

2,338,744

Expenses:
Program
Management and general
Fundraising

3,106,141
924,469
523,517

−
−
−

−
−
−

3,106,141
924,469
523,517

Total expenses

4,554,127

−

−

4,554,127

Change in net assets

107,204
15,318,793

Net assets, beginning of year
Transfer of net assets
Net assets, end of year

(2,610,010)
34,201,095

−
$

15,425,997

287,423

(26,942)
$

31,564,143

$

(2,215,383)

33,090,049

82,609,937

26,942

−

33,404,414

$

80,394,554

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements.
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Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended March 31,

2017

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Increase in value of trust liability
Net realized and unrealized (gains) losses
on investments
Non-cash contributions for Florida prepaid
tuition scholarships
Unrealized (gain) loss on Florida prepaid
tuition scholarships
Florida prepaid scholarships awarded
Changes in:
Pledges receivable
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Net cash provided by operating activities

$ 8,583,409

2016
$

156,030
6,992

155,486
55,617

(6,705,106)

3,225,687

(99,823)

(191,904)

(157,679)
368,350

223,319
160,875

(1,865,316)
(26,759)
645,377
31,467

54,555
(5,222)
146,419
19,903

936,942

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of Florida prepaid tuition scholarships
Payments to beneficiaries under trust liabilities
Purchase of property and equipment
Net cash used for investing activities

1,629,352

(2,637,796)
2,053,807
(99,823)
(22,800)
(18,708)

(47,060,046)
44,974,140
(191,904)
(22,800)
(5,300)

(725,320)

(2,305,910)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

211,622

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

869,874

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

(2,215,383)

$ 1,081,496

(676,558)
1,546,432
$

869,874

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements.
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Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended March 31, 2017
Salaries and benefits
Scholarships
Teaching chairs
Academic program support
College and community relations
Depreciation
Property taxes and insurance
Board functions and development
Other operating expenses
Advertising and marketing
Community relations
Professional services and contract labor
Supplies and materials
Donor recognition and correspondence
Travel
Fiduciary fees
Equipment

Management
and General

Program
$

152,307
2,428,390
49,622
930,204
290,538
23,405
894
−
−
−
−
−
−
−
−
−
−

$ 3,875,360

$

Fundraising

Total

433,583
−
−
−
−
63,972
2,444
147,689
50,107
27,620
39,097
79,143
24,750
−
21,007
238,148
9,760

$

459,038
−
−
−
−
68,653
2,623
−
−
−
−
10,000
−
50,024
−
−
−

$ 1,044,928
2,428,390
49,622
930,204
290,538
156,030
5,961
147,689
50,107
27,620
39,097
89,143
24,750
50,024
21,007
238,148
9,760

$ 1,137,320

$

590,338

$ 5,603,018

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements.
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Year Ended March 31, 2016
Salaries and benefits
Scholarships
Teaching chairs
Academic program support
College & community relations
Depreciation
Property taxes and insurance
Board functions and development
Other operating expenses
Special event – Taste for Learning
Community relations
Professional services
Supplies & materials
Donor recognition and correspondence
Travel
Fiduciary fees
Equipment

Management
and General

Program

Fundraising

Total

$

192,752
1,986,400
171,643
426,540
292,896
34,207
1,703
−
−
−
−
−
−
−
−
−
−

$

447,335
−
−
−
−
80,853
4,024
156,839
17,437
−
65,899
32,272
25,729
−
17,172
41,980
34,929

$

224,166
−
−
−
−
40,426
2,012
−
−
184,330
−
56,635
−
15,948
−
−
−

$

864,253
1,986,400
171,643
426,540
292,896
155,486
7,739
156,839
17,437
184,330
65,899
88,907
25,729
15,948
17,172
41,980
34,929

$

3,106,141

$

924,469

$

523,517

$

4,554,127

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Activities
Valencia College Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”) was established in 1974 to serve as a directsupport organization for Valencia College (“Valencia”) as provided in Section 1004.70 of the Florida
Statutes. The Foundation is included as a discretely presented component unit in the Valencia
College financial statements.
The Foundation’s principal function is to receive, hold, invest and administer charitable
contributions for Valencia College.
Basis of Presentation
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Assets
are presented in the accompanying statement of financial position according to their nearness of
conversion to cash and liabilities according to their nearness of their maturity and resulting use of
cash.
Net Assets
Net assets of the Foundation are classified and reported as follows:
Unrestricted – Represents funds that are available without restriction for carrying out the
Foundation’s objectives.
Temporarily Restricted – Represents contributed funds whose use has been limited by donors
for time restrictions or specific purposes. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as
net assets released from restrictions.
Permanently Restricted – Represents the nonexpendable portion of contributed funds that are
invested in perpetuity.
Cash Equivalents
The Foundation considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.
Investments
Investments are reported at fair value. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
Purchase and sales of securities are recorded on a trade-date basis. Interest income is recorded on
an accrual basis. Dividends are recorded on the dividend date.
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Pledges Receivable
Pledges receivable are unconditional promises to give and are recorded when the promises to
contribute are made. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one
year are recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be
collected in future years are recorded at fair value, which is measured as the present value of future
cash flows. The discounts on these amounts are computed using risk-adjusted interest rates
applicable to the years in which the promises are to be received. Amortization of discounts is
included in contribution revenue. The Foundation provides an allowance for uncollectible pledges
based on management’s assessment of the collectability of specific pledges.
Rental Property
Rental property includes lands, buildings and improvements and is stated at cost. Depreciation of
buildings and improvements is calculated using the straight-line method over its estimated useful
life of 40 years.
The cost of additions or improvements which substantially extend the useful life of the buildings
are capitalized. Repair and maintenance costs are charged to expense. Upon sale or other
disposition, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any
gain or loss is recognized.
Trust Liability
Trust liability represents an interest in a charitable gift annuity which requires that payments be
made to the donors until deceased, at which time the remaining principal and income will become
available for use by the Foundation. On an annual basis, the Foundation reviews the need to revalue
the liability to make distributions to the designated beneficiary based on actuarial assumptions. The
present value of the estimated future payments is calculated using a discount rate of 8% and
applicable mortality tables.
Contributions and Donor-Imposed Restrictions
Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recorded when made. Conditional
promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are subsequently met.
Unconditional promises to give due beyond one year are reported at the present value of their net
realizable value, using risk-free rates applicable to the years in which the promises are to be
received.
Contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by
the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or are restricted by the donor
for specific purposes are reported as temporarily or permanently restricted support that increases
those net asset classes.
When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and are reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. If a
temporary restriction is fulfilled in the same time period in which the contribution is received, the
Foundation reports the support as unrestricted.
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In-Kind Contributions
Contributions of donated assets and services are recorded at their estimated fair market value at
the date of receipt and are reflected as contributions in the accompanying statements of activities
(see Note 6). Contributions of services are recognized only if such services create or enhance
nonfinancial assets, would have been purchased if not provided by donation, require specialized
skills, and are provided by individuals possessing such specialized skills and would otherwise be
purchased by the Foundation.
Rent Revenue and Deferred Revenue
Rent revenue is recognized on the straight-line basis over the terms of the respective leases. Rental
payments received in advance are recorded as deferred revenue. Deferred revenue also includes
sponsorships received for events that will take place in subsequent fiscal years.
Functional Expenses
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of activities and functional expenses. Salaries and related payroll
expenses are allocated among functional categories based on the estimated proportion of time spent
relative to each function. All other expenses are allocated based on management’s estimate of the
relative functional activity.
Income Taxes
The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and is classified as an other-than-private Foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) of
the Internal Revenue Code and from state income taxes under similar provisions of the Florida
Income Tax Code. Therefore, no provision for income taxes has been included in the accompanying
financial statements.
The Foundation identifies and evaluates uncertain tax positions, if any, and recognizes the impact
of uncertain tax positions for which there is a less than more-likely-than-not probability of the
position being upheld when reviewed by the relevant taxing authority. Such positions are deemed
to be unrecognized tax benefits and a corresponding liability is established on the statement of
financial position. The Foundation has not recognized a liability for uncertain tax positions. If there
were an unrecognized tax benefit, the Foundation would recognize interest accrued related to
unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in operating expenses. The Foundation’s
open tax years subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service generally remain open for
three years from the date of filing.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The Foundation reports its financial assets and liabilities using a three-tier hierarchy, which
prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements)
and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).
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The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:
Level 1 – Valuation based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.
Level 2 – Valuation based on observable quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active
markets. In accordance with authoritative guidance, the fair value of Multi-Strategy Fund-ofFunds no longer subject to lockup and which permit capital withdrawals quarterly or more
frequently are generally classified as Level 2 assets by the Fund.
Level 3 – Valuation based on inputs that are unobservable and are supported by little or no
market activity, therefore requiring management’s best estimate of what market participants
would use as fair value.
Fair value estimates discussed herein are based upon certain market assumptions and pertinent
information available to management. The respective carrying value of certain financial instruments
approximates their fair values due to the short-term nature of these instruments. These financial
instruments include pledges due in one year or less and accounts payable and accrued expenses.
The Foundation’s Level 1 financial instruments consist of investments as identified in Note 2 and
are valued based on quoted market prices.
The Foundation’s Level 2 financial instruments consist of the following:


Florida Prepaid Tuition Scholarships of $5,328,019 and $5,339,044 as of March 31, 2017 and
2016, respectively, which are valued using the actuarial present value of the future contract
benefits and expenses obligation. This valuation method reflects the present value of
estimated contract benefits and expenses that will be paid in future years and is adjusted
for the effects of projected tuition and fees and dormitory housing fees increases and
termination of contracts.



Trust liability of $76,194 and $92,002 as of March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, which
are valued using the present value of estimated future payments and mortality tables.

The Foundation’s Level 3 financial instrument consists of the following:


SEI Energy Debt Fund, L.P. (the “Fund”) is a limited partnership that invests directly and
indirectly in below investment grade bonds and loans (and other debt and equity
instruments) of U.S. and international energy companies. The Fund is valued at net asset
value and has a three year lock up period from the date of subscription. After the lock up
period, redemptions of 50% are allowed semi-annually then 25% is allowed for each of the
next two semi-annual periods. Redemptions require a 95-day notice period, subject to fund
director consent and certain holdback restrictions.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue, gains, other and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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Concentrations of Credit Risk
Financial instruments which potentially expose the Foundation to concentrations of credit risk
include cash balances in excess of federally insured deposit balances and investments. The
Foundation places its cash and cash equivalents with high quality financial institutions and has not
experienced any losses on such accounts. At March 31, 2017, insurance coverage amounted to
$250,000 per depositor at each financial institution.
The Foundation also has significant investments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk.
Investments are made by investment managers engaged by the Foundation and the investments are
monitored for the Foundation by these same managers. Although the market value of investments
is subject to fluctuations on a day-to-day basis, management believes the investment policy is
prudent for the long-term welfare of the Foundation.
Accounting Pronouncements Issued but Not Yet Adopted
Fair Value Measurement
In May 2015, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update
(“ASU”) 2015-07, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Disclosures for Investments in Certain Entities
that Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or its Equivalent). ASU 2015-07 removes the requirement
to categorize within the fair value hierarchy investments for which fair values are estimated using
the net asset value (“NAV”) practical expedient provided by ASC 820. Disclosures about investments
in certain entities that calculate NAV per share are limited under ASU 2015-07 to those investments
for which the entity has elected to estimate the fair value using the NAV practical expedient.
ASU 2015-07 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2016, with retrospective
application to all periods presented. The Foundation is currently evaluating the impact of this ASU
on its financial statements.
Financial Statement Presentation of Not-for-Profit Entities
In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) and Health Care
Entities (Topic 954) – Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The ASU
amends the current reporting model for nonprofit organizations and enhances their required
disclosures. The major changes include: (a) requiring the presentation of only two classes of net
assets now entitled “net assets without donor restrictions” and “net assets with donor restrictions”,
(b) modifying the presentation of underwater endowment funds and related disclosures,
(c) requiring the use of the placed in service approach to recognize the expirations of restrictions
on gifts used to acquire or construct long-lived assets absent explicit donor stipulations otherwise,
(d) requiring that all nonprofits present an analysis of expenses by function and nature in either the
statements of activities, a separate statement, or in the notes and disclose a summary of the
allocation methods used to allocate costs, (e) requiring the disclosure of quantitative and qualitative
information regarding liquidity and availability of resources, (f) presenting investment return net of
external and direct expenses, and (g) modifying other financial statement reporting requirements
and disclosures intended to increase the usefulness of nonprofit financial statements. The ASU is
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017. Early adoption is permitted. The
provisions of the ASU must be applied on a retrospective basis for all years presented although
certain optional practical expedients are available for periods prior to adoption. The Foundation is
currently evaluating the impact of this ASU on its financial statements.
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Revenue
In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts With Customers (ASU 2014-09),
which supersedes nearly all existing revenue recognition guidance under U.S. GAAP. The core
principle of ASU 2014-09 is to recognize revenues when promised goods or services are transferred
to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled
for those goods or services. ASU 2014-09 defines a five step process to achieve this core principle
and, in doing so, more judgment and estimates may be required within the revenue recognition
process than are required under existing U.S. GAAP.
The standard is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018, using either of the
following transition methods: (i) a full retrospective approach reflecting the application of the
standard in each prior reporting period with the option to elect certain practical expedients, or
(ii) a retrospective approach with the cumulative effect of initially adopting ASU 2014-09 recognized
at the date of adoptions (which includes additional footnote disclosures). The new standard allows
for early adoption for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2016. The Foundation is
currently evaluating the impact of its pending adoption of ASU 2014-09 on its financial statements
and has not yet determined the method by which it will adopt the standard.
Leases
In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU. 2016-02, Leases. The new standard establishes the right-ofuse (ROU) model that requires a lessee to record a ROU asset and a lease liability on the balance
sheet for all leases with terms longer than 12 months. Leases will be classified either as finance or
operating, with classification affecting the pattern of expense recognition in the income statement.
The new standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019. A modified
retrospective transition approach is required for lessees for capital and operating leases existing at,
or entered into after, the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented in financial
statements, with certain practical expedients available. The Foundation is currently evaluating the
impact of its pending adoption of the new standard on its financial statements.

2. Investments
The fair value of investments consists of the following:
March 31,
Level 1 Investments:
Fixed income mutual funds
Equity mutual funds
International mutual funds
Investment held in escrow
Total Level 1
Level 3 Investment:
SEI Energy Debt Fund, L.P.
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2017

2016

$ 19,946,678
29,428,282
19,205,508
−

$ 19,246,414
25,753,322
17,236,832
439,454

68,580,468

62,676,022

4,315,399

2,930,750

$ 72,895,867

$ 65,606,772

Valencia College Foundation, Inc.
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Fiduciary fees related to the investments for the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 were
$238,148 and $41,980, respectively, as reflected in the statements of functional expenses. During
the year ended March 31, 2016, the Foundation received refunds of $59,948 for fiduciary fees that
were overcharged in prior years which is included in other income (losses), net within temporarily
restricted revenue on the accompanying statement of activities.

3. Pledges Receivable
Pledges receivable consist of unconditional promises to give and are due as follows:
March 31,

2017

Less than one year
One to five years

$

800,380
1,413,201

2016
$

2,213,581
(35,423)
(22,136)

Less unamortized discount (0.2% – 3.2%)
Less allowance for doubtful accounts
Net pledges receivable

$ 2,156,022

101,000
202,000
303,000
(9,264)
(3,030)

$

290,706

Substantially all of the Foundation’s pledges receivable are due from donors in Central Florida.

4. Florida Prepaid Tuition Scholarships
Florida prepaid tuition scholarships are part of the State of Florida Take Stock in Children program
and consist of scholarships contributed to or purchased by the Foundation and include scholarships
matched by the State of Florida. The funds are to be used for college scholarships for selected
individuals graduating from high school in Orange County. As the scholarships are awarded, they are
recorded as program expense on the accompanying statements of activities and were $368,350 and
$160,875 during the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. During the years ended
March 31, 2017 and 2016, the State of Florida matched $99,823 and $191,904 in prepaid scholarships
which was recorded as revenue and support on the accompanying statements of activities. The
prepaid scholarships are adjusted annually to the current value of the scholarships as provided by
the Florida Prepaid College Foundation, Inc. Amounts used to purchase scholarships which go unused
are refundable to the Foundation. During the year ended March 31, 2017, the Foundation
experienced an unrealized gain on Florida prepaid tuition scholarships of $157,679 and experienced
an unrealized loss during the year ended March 31, 2016 of $223,319, which were recorded on the
accompanying statements of activities.
During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Foundation received an increase in contract value of
$1,262,377 on previously purchased scholarships as a result of Florida legislative action reducing the
cost of Florida prepaid plans. These funds are held for reinvestment to be used toward the purchase
of future contracts, and are included in Florida prepaid tuition scholarships on the accompanying
statements of financial position.
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Florida prepaid tuition scholarships consist of the following:
March 31,

2017

Scholarships purchased or contributed
Funds held for reinvestment

2016

$ 3,841,325
1,486,694

$

4,076,667
1,262,377

$ 5,328,019

$

5,339,044

5. Rental Property
Rental property consists of the following:
March 31,

2017

Rental property:
Land, Osceola property
Land, Park Center
Building and improvements, Park Center

$ 2,603,062
481,003
6,134,430

Total rental property
Less accumulated depreciation

2016
$

9,218,495
(460,083)

Rental property, net

$ 8,758,412

2,603,062
481,003
6,134,430
9,218,495
(306,722)

$

8,911,773

6. Related Party Transactions
Lease Agreements
The Foundation leases its rental properties (see Note 5) to Valencia. The lease related to Park
Center was effective May 1, 2014, with annual rent payments of $459,527, subject to adjustment
for additional improvements made to the property. The Park Center lease expires on June 1, 2073,
with the option to extend the terms of the lease for ten years, and further provides Valencia with
a right to purchase the property commencing on January 1, 2020 and expiring May 31, 2073. Valencia
can terminate the lease upon 24 months notice and payments under the lease are contingent upon
Valencia receiving annual appropriation by the Florida State Legislature. Rent payments received
from Valencia were $456,462 for each of the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 and are included
in rent revenue on the accompanying statements of activities.
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Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses are amounts owed to Valencia for
reimbursement of certain operating expenses as follows:
March 31,

2017

Salaries and benefits
Academic support

2016

$

86,758
913,083

$

13,803
187,436

$

999,841

$

201,239

Total expenses paid to Valencia for scholarships and academic program support for the years ended
March 31, 2017 and 2016 amounted to $2,850,679 and $2,189,060, respectively, and are included in
scholarships and academic program support on the accompanying statements of functional
expenses.
Due from Valencia
Included in other assets are scholarship refunds and credit card donations of $0 and $668 processed
by Valencia and due to the Foundation at March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The Foundation
typically receives the funds within thirty days.
Contributed Services
Contributed services from Valencia are recognized as contributions and related expenses in the
accompanying statements of activities at their estimated fair values. Contributed services were
comprised of the following expenses and included in the accompanying statements of functional
expenses:
Year Ended March 31,

2017

Salary support
Various general and administrative expenses

2016

$

666,390
29,193

$

649,406
19,707

$

695,583

$

669,113

7. Retirement Plan
Effective January 1, 2007, all employees of the Foundation were classified as employees of Valencia.
Most employees working in regularly established positions of Valencia are covered by the Florida
Retirement System (“FRS”). The FRS is primarily a State-administered, cost-sharing, multipleemployer, defined benefit retirement plan (the “Plan”). Essentially, all regular employees of
participating employers are eligible to enroll as members of the FRS. Benefits in the Plan vest at
6 years of service. All members are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 62 or at any age
after 30 years of service, which may include up to 4 years of credit for military service. The Plan
also includes an early retirement provision, but imposes a penalty for each year a member retires
before his or her normal retirement date. The Plan provides retirement, disability, and death
benefits, and annual cost-of-living adjustments.
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The Foundation’s liability for participation is limited to its payments, reimbursed to Valencia, of
the required contribution at the rates and frequencies established by law on future payrolls of
Valencia. The Foundation’s contributions for the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 totaled
$86,341 and $72,711, respectively, which were equal to the required contributions for the fiscal
year and are included in salaries and benefits on the accompanying statements of functional
expenses.

8. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:
March 31,

2017

2016

Scholarships
Academic program support
Teaching chairs
Other

$ 19,753,781
16,435,179
2,995,790
183,939

$ 15,494,751
13,504,450
2,409,146
155,796

Total

$ 39,368,689

$ 31,564,143

Temporarily restricted net assets released from restrictions to support programs are as follows:
Year Ended March 31,

2017

2016

Scholarships
Academic program support
Teaching chairs

$ 2,834,683
370,125
74,687

$

2,185,632
249,627
171,644

Total

$ 3,279,495

$

2,606,903

The Foundation has implemented an administrative fee for the management and stewardship of the
investment pool. The fee is calculated on a quarterly basis as a percentage of the value of the
investment pool. For the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, this fee was 1.5%. Total
administrative fees released from restriction were $1,033,734 and $968,625 for the years ended
March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, and are included in net assets released from restrictions for
administrative support on the accompanying statements of activities.

9. Permanent and Board-Designated Endowment Funds
The Foundation has donor restricted endowment funds that are restricted to investment in
perpetuity and are recorded as permanently restricted net assets. The returns on the donor
restricted endowment funds have been included in temporarily restricted investment income on the
statement of activities since they are restricted by the donor for scholarships, academic program
support and teaching chairs. The general spending guideline is to support an annual payout of at
least 4% from those accounts that have attained their minimum and expected level of donor
contributions along with all applicable state, federal and any other matching monies due. Carryover of unspent distributions and special payments in excess of the annual spending policy are
allowable expenditures only with the special approval of the board of directors.
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The Board of Directors of the Foundation has interpreted the Florida Uniform Prudent Management
of Institutional Funds Act (“FUPMIFA”) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of original gift
as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds, absent explicit donor stipulations to
the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Foundation classifies as permanently restricted
net assets: (a) the original value of the gift donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original
value of the subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent
endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the
time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the
Foundation in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by FUPMIFA. In
accordance with FUPMIFA, the Foundation considers the following factors in making a determination
to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:
(1) The duration and preservation of the fund;
(2) The purposes of the Foundation and the donor-restricted endowment fund;
(3) General economic conditions;
(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation;
(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments;
(6) Other resources of the Foundation;
(7) The investment policies of the Foundation.
The Foundation has a board designated endowment fund recorded as unrestricted net assets which
was designated by the Board in 2007 for the Title III East Campus Fund for which the earnings are
designated for academic support and teaching chairs at Valencia’s East Campus.
The endowment funds are invested in accordance with the investment policies of the Foundation in
order to preserve and enhance the real purchasing (i.e., inflation-adjusted) power of the pooled
investment fund while providing a relatively predictable, stable and constant, stream of earnings.
The Foundation’s performance objective is to grow the market value of assets net of inflation,
administrative and investment expenses, over a full market cycle (generally defined as a five to
seven year period) without undue exposure to risk. In quantitative terms, the objective is to earn a
total return over inflation without exceeding a standard deviation of 1.2 times a weighted
benchmark index. The benchmark index for the Foundation will be comprised of each asset class
index weighted by its target allocation. It is also expected that the portfolio will outperform on a
nominal or risk-adjusted basis this weighted benchmark index over a full market cycle.
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The Foundation’s endowment net assets consist of following:
March 31, 2017
Donor restricted endowment funds
Board designated endowment fund

Unrestricted

Temporarily
Restricted

Permanently
Restricted

Total

$

−
987,549

$39,368,689
−

$33,605,140
−

$72,973,829
987,549

$

987,549

$39,368,689

$33,605,140

$73,961,378

March 31, 2016

Unrestricted

Temporarily
Restricted

Permanently
Restricted

Total

Donor restricted endowment funds
Board designated endowment fund

$

−
789,007

$ 31,564,143
−

$ 33,404,414
−

$ 64,968,557
789,007

$

789,007

$ 31,564,143

$ 33,404,414

$ 65,757,564

Changes in the endowment net assets for the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:
Temporarily
Restricted

Permanently
Restricted

Total

809,175

$ 34,201,095

$ 33,090,049

$ 68,100,319

824

1,485,986

314,365

1,801,175

Unrestricted
Endowment net assets at
March 31, 2015

$

Contributions, support, other
revenue and transfers
Net realized and unrealized gains
(losses)
Interest and dividends
Net assets released from restriction
Distributions

(44,013)
36,553
−
(13,532)

(3,181,674)
2,634,264
(3,575,528)
−

Endowment net assets at
March 31, 2016

789,007

31,564,143

Contributions, support, other
revenue and transfers
Net realized and unrealized gains
Interest and dividends
Net assets released from restriction
Distributions

72,792
110,998
35,991
−
(21,239)

3,599,498
6,594,108
1,924,169
(4,313,229)
−

Endowment net assets at
March 31, 2017

$

987,549

$39,368,689

−
−
−
−
33,404,414
200,726
−
−
−
−
$33,605,140

(3,225,687)
2,670,817
(3,575,528)
(13,532)
65,757,564
3,873,016
6,705,106
1,960,160
(4,313,229)
(21,239)
$73,961,378

10. Subsequent Events
The Foundation has evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to March 31, 2017 as of
August 7, 2017, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Subsequent
events occurring after August 7, 2017 have not been evaluated by management. No material events
have occurred since March 31, 2017 that require recognition or disclosure in the financial
statements.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards
Board of Directors
Valencia College Foundation, Inc.
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of
Valencia College Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of March 31, 2017, and the related statements of activities, cash flows and functional
expenses for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated August 7, 2017.
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Valencia College
Foundation, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Foundation’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Foundation’s internal control.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

BDO USA, LLP, a Delaware limited liability partnership, is the U.S. member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of the
international BDO network of independent member firms.
BDO is the brand name for the BDO network and for each of the BDO Member Firms.
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Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Valencia College Foundation, Inc.’s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.
Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Foundation’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal
control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

BDO USA, LLP
Certified Public Accountants
August 7, 2017
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CERTIFICATION OF PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS FOR FIRST GENERATION MATCHING GRANT PROGRAM
Valencia College Foundation, Inc.
CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 1, 2016

As required by the First Generation Matching Grant (FGMG) Program Guidelines, the following are the amounts of private contributions
requested to be matched by state dollars. These private contributions, are to provide scholarships for (a) an individual whose parents did
not complete a baccalaureate degree; or (b) in the case of any individual who regularly resided with and received support from only one
parent who did not complete a baccalaureate degree. These funds were received on or before December 1, 2016, and have not been
matched from previous state appropriations.
USE

FIRST GENERATION MATCHING GRANT (FGMG)
TOTAL PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 1, 2016

FGMG Scholarship Matching (100%)

$122,816

Chapter 1011.85(4)(c), Florida Statutes, states: “The audit of each foundation receiving state funds from this program must include a
certification of accuracy in the amount reported for matching funds.”
Auditor Certification of Accuracy
This is to certify that the contributions reported in the certification of private contributions described above are accurate according to
college records. The contributions reported were aligned with the mission of the college and certified by the college board of trustees.
The funds were received by December 1, 2016 and have not been matched from previous state appropriations.

August 7, 2017
Date

Signature of Foundation Auditor
BDO USA, LLP
Please print name

33

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

990

Form

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

À¾µº

Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Open to Public

I
I

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

03/31 , 20 17
D Employer identification number

C Name of organization
Check if applicable:

Inspection

04/01 , 2016, and ending

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning
B

OMB No. 1545-0047

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

Address
change

Doing Business As

Name change

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

23-7442785

Initial return

1768 PARK CENTER DRIVE

Terminated

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

E Telephone number

Room/suite

(407 ) 582-3150

G Gross receipts $
8,725,340.
H(a) Is this a group return for
Yes X No
GERALDINE GALLAGHER
subordinates?
1768 PARK CENTER DRIVE ORLANDO, FL 32835
Yes
No
H(b) Are all subordinates included?
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
X 501(c)(3)
Tax-exempt status:
I
501(c) (
)
(insert no.)
4947(a)(1) or
527
WWW.VALENCIA.ORG
J Website:
H(c) Group exemption number
FL
K Form of organization: X Corporation
Trust
Association
Other
L Year of formation: 1974 M State of legal domicile:
Summary
Part I
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO SUPPORT THE ACTIVITIES OF VALENCIA
COLLEGE IN ORDER TO ENHANCE LEARNING, WORKFORCE TRAINING AND ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT IN CENTRAL FLORIDA THROUGH THE SUPPORT OF SCHOLARSHIPS,
Amended
return
Application
pending

ORLANDO, FL 32835

F Name and address of principal officer:

J

Net Assets or
Fund Balances

Expenses

Revenue

Activities & Governance

I

2
3
4
5
6
7a
b

Check this box

I

I

I

if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a)
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12
Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34

8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16 a
b
17
18
19

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)

20
21
22

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)

mmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmm

Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

43.
43.
2.
49.
0.
0.

3
4
5
6
7a
7b

Prior Year
COPY FOR
PUBLIC INSPECTION

m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmm
m m m m m 232,843.
mmmmmmmmmmmm
I mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
m m m m m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)
Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)
Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

Current Year

1,851,221.
456,462.
12,486,494.
64,764.
14,858,941.
2,584,582.
0.
214,844.
0.

4,020,551.
456,462.
2,259,020.
-36,484.
6,699,549.
3,408,216.
0.
378,538.
0.

1,006,187.
3,805,613.
11,053,328.

1,120,678.
4,907,432.
1,792,117.

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

Beginning of Current Year

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

Part II

End of Year

81,065,594.
671,040.
80,394,554.

90,310,040.
1,332,076.
88,977,964.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

M
M GERALDINE GALLAGHER

Sign
Here

08/04/2017

Signature of officer

Date

PRESIDENT AND CEO

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name

Preparer's signature

Paid
ANNE MCHUGH, CPA
Preparer
BDO USA,
Firm's name
Use Only
Firm's address

I
I

Date

08/11/2017

LLP

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

PTIN

P01066774
13-5381590
407-841-6930
X Yes
No
Form 990 (2016)

I
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

201 S. ORANGE AVE., SUITE 800 ORLANDO, FL 32801

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

Check
if
self-employed

Firm's EIN
Phone no.

JSA
6E1065 1.000

2551KK O49A 8/11/2017

9:50:20 AM
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Form 990 (2016)

Page

Part III
1

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III
Briefly describe the organization's mission:

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

2

X

ATTACHMENT 1

2

3

4

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
X No
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?
Yes
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
X No
services?
Yes
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

4a (Code:

) (Expenses $

3,770,090.

including grants of $

3,384,117.

) (Revenue $

24,099.

including grants of $

24,099.

) (Revenue $

)

) (Revenue $

)

456,462.

)

ATTACHMENT 2

4b (Code:

) (Expenses $

ATTACHMENT 3

4c (Code:

) (Expenses $

including grants of $

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $
including grants of $
3,794,189.
4e Total program service expenses
JSA
6E1020 1.000

I

2551KK O49A 8/11/2017

) (Revenue $

)
Form

9:50:20 AM
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Form 990 (2016)

Part IV

Page
Yes

1

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part III
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part III
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI
Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII
Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

2
3
4
5

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

6

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

7
8
9

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmm

10
11
a
b
c
d

3

Checklist of Required Schedules

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmm
mmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
m
mmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmm

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

1
2

No

X
X

3

X

4

X

5

X

6

X

7

X

8

X

9

X

10

X

11a

X

11b

X

11c

X
X

11d
11e

X

11f

X

12a

X

12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III

mmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

X
X
X

12b
13
14a

14b

X

15

X

16

X

17

X

18
19
Form

X
X
990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016)

Part IV
20 a
b
21
22
23

Page

mmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
Part I
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part II
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III,
or IV, and Part V, line 1
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
Part VI
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

24 a

b
c
d
25 a
b

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmm

27

28
a
b
c
29
30
31
32
33
34
35 a
b
36
37

No

X

20a
20b
21

X

22

X

23

X

X

24a
24b
24c
24d

X

25b

X

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

26

X

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

27

X

28a

X

28b

X

mmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmm
mmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

38

Yes

25a

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

26

4

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

28c
29

X
X

30

X

31

X

32

X

33

X

34
35a

X
X

35b
36

X

37

X

38
Form

X
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Form 990 (2016)

Part V

Page

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
9
mmmmmmmmmm
0.
mmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
2
mm
X
mmmmmmm
X
mmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmm
Yes

1a
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable
1b
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
2a
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m CAYMAN
m m m m m m ISLANDS
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
I
mmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

account)?
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country:

5a
b
c
6a
b
7
a
b
c

5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor?
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 8282?
7d
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmm

d
e
f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
10a
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12
10b
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

11

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
11a
a Gross income from members or shareholders
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
11b
against amounts due or received from them.)
12 a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?
12b
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
13b
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans
13c
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
m m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm

14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O
JSA
6E1040 1.000

2551KK O49A 8/11/2017

1c

2b
3a
3b

4a

X

5a
5b
5c

X
X

6a

X

6b

7a
7b

X
X

7c

X

7e
7f
7g
7h

X
X

8
9a
9b

12a

13a

14a
14b
Form

9:50:20 AM

No

X
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Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

Form 990 (2016)

Part VI

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
X

Section A. Governing Body and Management
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

mmmmm

Yes

1a

No

43

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

mmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mm
mmmmmm
mmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

43
1b
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent
2
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
3
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6
Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body?
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?
8
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The governing body?
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
9
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmm

2

X

3
4
5
6

X
X
X
X

7a

X

7b

X

8a
8b

X
X
X

9

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmm
m
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

10 a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts?
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule O how this was done
13
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?
14
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year?
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Section C. Disclosure

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
IFL,

Yes

X

10a
10b
11a

X

12a

X

12b

X

12c
13
14

X
X
X

15a
15b

X
X

16a

No

X

16b

17
18

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
X Own website
X Another's website
X Upon request
Other (explain in Schedule O)

19

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:

20
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Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Form 990 (2016)

Part VII

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Section A.

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

%
%
%
%
%

List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
(C)
(A)

Name and Title

Position

(B)

(D)
(E)
Reportable
Reportable
compensation
compensation from
from
related
the
organizations
organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of
other
compensation
from the
organization
and related
organizations

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

X
X

X

Former

X

Highest compensated
employee

1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.

Key employee

SECRETARY
(2) DAVID BERELSMAN
MEMBER
(3) S. SCOTT BOYD
MEMBER
(4) PATRICK BUFFA
MEMBER
(5) BRIAN BUTLER
MEMBER
(6) ALAN BYRD
MEMBER
(7) CARLOS CARBONELL
MEMBER
(8) DEBBIE CLEMENTS
MEMBER
(9) DAVE COLLIER
MEMBER
(10) JOANNA CONLEY
MEMBER
(11) GINA CORDERO
MEMBER
(12) CAROL DAVIS
MEMBER
(13) STEVEN DAVIS
TREASURER AND FINANCE CHAIR
(14) CAROLYN FENNELL
MEMBER

Officer

(1) JESS BAILES

Institutional trustee

Individual trustee
or director

(do not check more than one
Average
box, unless person is both an
hours per
week (list any officer and a director/trustee)
hours for
related
organizations
below dotted
line)

X

Form
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6E1041 1.000
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Part VII

Page

8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A)
Name and title

(B)

(C)

Average

Position
(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

hours per
week (list any
hours for

Former

X

Highest compensated
employee

1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.

Key employee

( 15) K. SUE FOREMAN
BOARD CHAIR
( 16) DARREN HINSHAW
MEMBER
( 17) ANTHONY IORIO
MEMBER
( 18) WILLIAM KERCHER
MEMBER
( 19) JONNI KIMBERLY
MEMBER
( 20) DAISY LOPEZ-CID
MEMBER (NON-VOTING)
( 21) LISA MACON
MEMBER (NON-VOTING)
( 22) DAMIEN MADSEN
MEMBER
( 23) RAYMER MAGUIRE
MEMBER
( 24) JULIO MARTINEZ
MEMBER
( 25) RICHARD MCCREE
MEMBER

Officer

line)

Institutional trustee

below dotted

Individual trustee
or director

related
organizations

X

(D)
(E)
Reportable
Reportable
compensation
compensation from
from
related
the
organizations
organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of
other
compensation
from the
organization
and related
organizations

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.
0.
74,392.
74,392.

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm I
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m II
I

1b
c
d
2

0.
0.
Sub-total
251,647.
108,478.
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A
251,647.
108,478.
Total (add lines 1b and 1c)
Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
2

3

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

3

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual

4

Yes No

4

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

X

X

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person
5
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
5

(A)
Name and business address

2

(B)
Description of services

X

(C)
Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization
0.

I

JSA
6E1055 2.000

2551KK O49A 8/11/2017
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Part VII

Page

8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A)
Name and title

(B)

(C)

Average

Position
(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

hours per
week (list any
hours for

Former

Highest compensated
employee

1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.

Key employee

( 26) DEBORAH MEARS
MEMBER
( 27) EDWARD MOORE
MEMBER
( 28) JOSHUA MURDOCK
MEMBER (NON-VOTING)
( 29) KEVIN MYERS
MEMBER
( 30) BROCK NICHOLAS
MEMBER
( 31) DIANE O'DELL
MEMBER
( 32) ROSEMARY O'SHEA
MEMBER
( 33) BRADLEY PIERCE
MEMBER
( 34) SHERRY REEVES
MEMBER
( 35) REGINALD RILEY
MEMBER
( 36) CHARLES ROGERS
MEMBER

Officer

line)

Institutional trustee

below dotted

Individual trustee
or director

related
organizations

(D)
(E)
Reportable
Reportable
compensation
compensation from
from
related
the
organizations
organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of
other
compensation
from the
organization
and related
organizations

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm I
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m II
I

1b
c
d
2

Sub-total
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A
Total (add lines 1b and 1c)
Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
2

3

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

3

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual

4

Yes No

4

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

X

X

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person
5
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
5

(A)
Name and business address

2

(B)
Description of services

X

(C)
Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization

I

JSA
6E1055 2.000
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Part VII

Page

8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A)
Name and title

(B)

(C)

Average

Position
(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

hours per
week (list any
hours for

Former

Highest compensated
employee

1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.
1.00
0.

Key employee

( 37) BARBARA ROPER
MEMBER
( 38) WADE C. VOSE
MEMBER
( 39) CHERYL SCHOOLFIELD
MEMBER
( 40) SANFORD SHUGART
MEMBER (NON-VOTING)
( 41) TOUFIC SIMAAN
MEMBER
( 42) JO THACKER
MEMBER
( 43) LARRY WALKER
MEMBER
( 44) KATHLEEN WALTERS
MEMBER
( 45) BRIAN WEBER
MEMBER
( 46) CHRIS WHITNEY
MEMBER
( 47) PAUL C PERKINS
MEMBER

Officer

line)

Institutional trustee

below dotted

Individual trustee
or director

related
organizations

(D)
(E)
Reportable
Reportable
compensation
compensation from
from
related
the
organizations
organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of
other
compensation
from the
organization
and related
organizations

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

11,556.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm I
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m II
I

1b
c
d
2

Sub-total
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A
Total (add lines 1b and 1c)
Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
2

3

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

3

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual

4

Yes No

4

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

X

X

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person
5
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
5

(A)
Name and business address

2

(B)
Description of services

X

(C)
Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization

I

JSA
6E1055 2.000
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Part VII

Page

8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A)
Name and title

(B)

(C)

Average

Position
(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

hours per
week (list any
hours for

Former

Highest compensated
employee

1.00
0.
1.00
0.
40.00
0.
40.00
0.

Key employee

( 48) S. KAMRAN QADRI
MEMBER (NON-VOTING)
( 49) EMMY TORRES
MEMBER (NON-VOTING)
( 50) GERALDINE GALLAGHER
PRESIDENT & CEO
( 51) MICHELLE MATIS
VICE PRESIDENT & COO

Officer

line)

Institutional trustee

below dotted

Individual trustee
or director

related
organizations

(D)
(E)
Reportable
Reportable
compensation
compensation from
from
related
the
organizations
organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of
other
compensation
from the
organization
and related
organizations

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

119,302.

108,478.

57,708.

X

120,789.

0.

16,684.

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm I
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m II
I

1b
c
d
2

Sub-total
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A
Total (add lines 1b and 1c)
Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
2

3

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

3

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual

4

Yes No

4

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

X

X

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person
5
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
5

(A)
Name and business address

2

(B)
Description of services

X

(C)
Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization

I

JSA
6E1055 2.000

2551KK O49A 8/11/2017
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Part VIII

Page

Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
Program Service Revenue and Other Similar Amounts

(A)
Total revenue

mmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmm
mm
m
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmI

Federated campaigns

1a

b

Membership dues

1b

c

Fundraising events

1c

d

Related organizations

1d

e

Government grants (contributions)

1e

206,655.

f

All other contributions, gifts, grants,

1f

3,771,477.

1a

and similar amounts not included above

g
h

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

42,419.

99,823.

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

Total. Add lines 1a-1f

4,020,551.

Business Code

2a

BUILDING RENTAL INCOME

532000

456,462.

456,462.

b
c
d
e
f
g

m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm m m m m m m m I
m mATTACHMENT
m m m m m m m m m4 m m m m m I
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm II
mmmmmmmm
mmm
m mm m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
I

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f
Investment

3

income

(including

dividends,

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
Royalties

6a

(i) Real

(ii) Personal

(i) Securities

(ii) Other

Less: rental expenses

c
d

Rental income or (loss)
Net rental income or (loss)
Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory
b

8a

2,194,520.

0.
0.

0.

2,053,807.

mmmm
m m mm mm mm mm mm m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

Less: cost or other basis

1,989,307.

and sales expenses
c
d

2,194,520.

Gross rents

b

7a

456,462.

interest,

and other similar amounts)
4
5

Other Revenue

9

64,500.

Gain or (loss)
Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $

I

64,500.

64,500.

-36,484.

-36,484.

ATCH 5

42,419.

mmmmmmmmmmm
m m m m m m m m m m mATCH
m m m m m6m I
mmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmm mmmmmmm
I
mmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
I

of contributions reported on line 1c).

a

0.

b
Less: direct expenses
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

36,484.

See Part IV, line 18
b
c
9a
b
c
10a
b
c

Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19

a

0.

b
Less: direct expenses
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

0.

Gross
sales
of
inventory,
returns and allowances

less

Less: cost of goods sold
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory
Miscellaneous Revenue

0.

a

0.

b

0.
0.

Business Code

11a
b
c

mmmmmmmmmmmmm
m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm I
I

d

All other revenue

e

Total. Add lines 11a-11d
Total revenue. See instructions.

12
JSA
6E1051 1.000

2551KK O49A 8/11/2017

9:50:20 AM

0.
6,699,549.

456,462.

2,222,536.
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10

Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

mmmm
mmmmmmmmm

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service
expenses

(C)
Management and
general expenses

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance
individuals. See Part IV, line 22

to

3,384,117.

3,384,117.

24,099.

24,099.

domestic

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

mmmmm
mmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmm

0.
0.

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

184,862.

25,921.

70,591.

0.
113,749.

29,152.

84,597.

24,854.
33,075.
21,998.

4,256.
7,651.
4,158.

14,084.
23,348.
13,237.

88,350.

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified

mmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmm

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

mmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
m
mmmmmmmmm
mmmmmm
m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm
mmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

9 Other employee benefits
10

Payroll taxes

Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management

11

b Legal

0.
0.
78,407.
0.
0.
238,148.

c Accounting
d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other.

6,514.
2,076.
4,603.

78,407.

238,148.

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

10,735.
27,620.
30,781.
5,790.
0.
0.
21,007.

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.)

12

Advertising and promotion

13

Office expenses

14

Information technology

15

Royalties

16

Occupancy

17

Travel

18

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20

Interest

21

Payments to affiliates

22

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

23

Insurance

24

Other

0.
350,631.
0.
0.
156,029.
5,961.

mmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

expenses.

Itemize

expenses

not

735.
27,620.
30,781.
2,190.

10,000.

3,600.

21,007.

211,431.

139,200.

23,404.
894.

63,972.
2,444.

46,424.
61,486.
58,286.
29,373.

20,820.
58,286.

40,666.

4,907,432.

3,794,189.

68,653.
2,623.

covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a DONOR

COMMUNICATIONS
RELATIONS
c ALUMNI ENEGAGEMENT
d ALL OTHER EXPENSES
b COMMUNITY

46,424.

29,373.

e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here
if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

m Im m m m m m

JSA
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Net Assets or Fund Balances

Liabilities

Assets

Part X

Page

Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

1
2
3
4
5

Cash - non-interest-bearing
Savings and temporary cash investments
Pledges and grants receivable, net
Accounts receivable, net
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part II of Schedule L

6

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm
m m m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm

Notes and loans receivable, net
Inventories for sale or use
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
9,269,331.
10a
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D
486,081.
10b
b Less: accumulated depreciation
11
Investments - publicly traded securities
12
Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11
13
Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11
14
Intangible assets
15
Other assets. See Part IV, line 11
16
Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)
17
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
18
Grants payable
19
Deferred revenue
20
Tax-exempt bond liabilities
21
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
22
Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L
23
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25
Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D
Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25
26
X and
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
7
8
9
10 a

27
28
29

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

(A)
Beginning of year

(B)
End of year

0.
869,874.
290,706.
0.

1
2
3
4

0.
1,081,496.
2,156,022.
0.

0. 5

0.

0.
0.
0.
5,339,044.

6
7
8
9

0.
0.
0.
5,328,019.

mmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmm

8,920,571. 10c
62,676,022. 11
2,930,750. 12
0. 13
0. 14
38,627. 15
81,065,594. 16
445,020. 17
0. 18
134,018. 19
0. 20
0. 21

8,783,250.
68,580,468.
4,315,399.
0.
0.
65,386.
90,310,040.
1,090,397.
0.
165,485.
0.
0.

mmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmm

0. 22
0. 23
0. 24

0.
0.
0.

92,002. 25
671,040. 26

76,194.
1,332,076.

15,425,997. 27
31,564,143. 28
33,404,414. 29

16,004,135.
39,368,689.
33,605,140.

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm
I
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm
I
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmm
mmmm
m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm

Unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here
complete lines 30 through 34.

30
31
32
33
34

11

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
Total net assets or fund balances
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

and

30
31
32
80,394,554. 33
81,065,594. 34

88,977,964.
90,310,040.
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016)

Part XI
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

Page

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m 6,699,549.
mmmmm X
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
4,907,432.
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
1,792,117.
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
80,394,554.
mmmmm
6,640,606.
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
0.
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
0.
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
0.
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
150,687.
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
88,977,964.
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses
Prior period adjustments
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B))

Part XII

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

Yes

1

12

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

No

X Accrual
Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990:
Cash
Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.

mmmmmmm

2a

mmmmmmmmmmmmmm

2b

X

2c

X

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis

Consolidated basis

Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

X Separate basis

Consolidated basis

X

Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

3a

X

3b
Form

990 (2016)
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(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

SCHEDULE A

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

I

I

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization

À¾µº
Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
23-7442785
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
Part I
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:
5
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
6
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 X An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
8
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
9
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
10
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3 %of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)
11
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
Enter the number of supported organizations
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

a

b

c
d

e

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

f
g

(i) Name of supported organization

(ii) EIN

(iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-10
above (see instructions))

(iv) Is the organization
listed in your governing
document?

Yes

(v) Amount of monetary
support (see
instructions)

(vi) Amount of
other support (see
instructions)

No

(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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Page

2

Part II

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
1

2

I

Gifts,
grants,
contributions,
and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

mmmmmm

1,601,065.

(b) 2013

2,875,733.

(c) 2014

1,576,765.

(d) 2015

(e) 2016

1,802,735.

4,020,551.

(f) Total

11,876,849.

Tax
revenues
levied
for
the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

mmmmmmm

3

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5

The portion of total contributions by
each
person
(other
than
a
governmental
unit
or
publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

6

(a) 2012

mmmmmmm
mmmmmmm

0.

0.
1,601,065.

2,875,733.

1,576,765.

1,802,735.

4,020,551.

11,876,849.

mmmmmmm

0.
11,876,849.

Section B. Total Support

m m m m m m m m mIm

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
7
8

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

9

(a) 2012

(b) 2013

(c) 2014

(d) 2015

(e) 2016

(f) Total

1,601,065.

2,875,733.

1,576,765.

1,802,735.

4,020,551.

11,876,849.

1,854,508.

1,604,874.

2,131,247.

2,722,406.

2,194,520.

10,507,555.

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

mmmmmmmmmm

0.

10

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

11
12

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

13

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

mmmmmmmmmmm
mm

87,449.

85,161.

92,617.

59,948.

325,175.
22,709,579.

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
52.30
mmmmmmmm
51.98
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm I X
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm I
Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

12

2,712,749.

14
14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
15
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part II, line 14
16a 33 1/3 % support test - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3 % support test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

%
%

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm I
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm I
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm I
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Page

3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support
Part III

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
1

I

(a) 2012

(b) 2013

(c) 2014

(d) 2015

(e) 2016

(f) Total

(a) 2012

(b) 2013

(c) 2014

(d) 2015

(e) 2016

(f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold

or

services

performed,

or

facilities

mmmmmm
m

furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4

Tax

revenues

levied

for

the

to or expended on its behalf

mmmmmmm

The

or

organization’s benefit and either paid
5

value

of

services

facilities

mmmmmmm
mmmmmmm
mmmm

furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7 a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received
from
other than
disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

mmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
Section B. Total Support
m m m m m m m m m m Im
8

c Add lines 7a and 7b
Public support. (Subtract line 7c from

line 6.)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

9 Amounts from line 6
10 a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511

taxes) from businesses

m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm

acquired after June 30, 1975
c Add lines 10a and 10b
11

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carried on
Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

12

mmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

13

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

14

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

and 12.)

organization, check this box and stop here

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mI
m m m m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15

Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

15

16

Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

mmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

17

Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

17

18

Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part III, line 17

18

%
%

19 a 33 1/3 % support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3 %, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3 % support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3 %, and
20

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

JSA
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%
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I
I
I
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Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations
Yes No
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

Part IV

1

2

3a
b

c
4a
b

c

5a

b
c

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

1

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

2

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.
Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

3a

3b

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.
Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

4b

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

4c

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

5a

Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?
Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

3c
4a

5b
5c

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

6

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
7

8
9a

b
c
10 a

b

benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

6

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

7

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

9a

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

9b

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.
Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

9c

10a
10b
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

Part IV

Page

5

Supporting Organizations (continued)
Yes No

11
a
b
c

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
A family member of a person described in (a) above?
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI.

11a
11b
11c

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations
Yes No
1

2

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

1

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

2

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations
Yes No
Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

1

1

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of
the organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided?

1

2

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

2

3

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

3

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1
a
b
c
2
a

b

3
a
b

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

Yes No

Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.
Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

2a

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.

2b

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.
Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

3a
3b
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

Part V

Page

6

Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
(B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income
(A) Prior Year
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain
1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
2
3 Other gross income (see instructions)
3
4 Add lines 1 through 3.
4
5 Depreciation and depletion
5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4).

6
7
8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities
b Average monthly cash balances
c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
6 Multiply line 5 by .035.
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1a
1b
1c
1d

2
3
4
5
6
7
8

Current Year

Section C - Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
1
Enter 85% of line 1.
2
Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
3
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.
4
Income tax imposed in prior year
5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).
6
7
Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see
instructions).
1
2
3
4
5
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

Part V

Page

7

Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(i)
Excess Distributions

Current Year

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2016

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2016

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

1
2
3
a
b
c
d
e
f
g
h
i
j
4
a
b
c
5

6

7
8
a
b
c
d
e

mmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmm

From 2013
From 2014
From 2015
Total of lines 3a through e
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2016 distributable amount
Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
Distributions for 2016 from
Section D, line 7:
$
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2016 distributable amount
Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.
Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.
Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.
Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
Breakdown of line 7:
Excess
Excess
Excess
Excess

from
from
from
from

2013
2014
2015
2016

mmmm
mmmm
mmmm
mmmm
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Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule of Contributors

I

I

Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization

À¾µº

Employer identification number

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
23-7442785
Organization type (check one):
Filers of:

Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ

X

501(c)( 3

) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.
General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.
Special Rules

X

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.
For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.
For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
$
totaling $5,000 or more during the year

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm I

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.
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Page 2

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Name of organization

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

23-7442785
Part I
(a)
No.

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.
(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

1

$

1,000,000.

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash

X

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

2

$

1,000,000.

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash

X

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

3

$

390,000.

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash

X

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

4

$

193,952.

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash

X

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

5

$

125,000.

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash

X

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

6

$

122,816.

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash

X

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Name of organization

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

23-7442785
Part I
(a)
No.

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.
(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

7

$

103,117.

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash

X

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

8

$

104,380.

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash

X

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

9

$

100,670.

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash

X

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

10

$

99,823.

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash

X

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

$

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Name of organization

Page

3

Employer identification number

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

23-7442785
Part II
(a) No.
from
Part I

Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.
(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(See instructions)

(d)
Date received

TUITION CONTRACTS
10

$
(a) No.
from
Part I

99,823.
(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(See instructions)

04/16/2016

(d)
Date received

$
(a) No.
from
Part I

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(See instructions)

(d)
Date received

$
(a) No.
from
Part I

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(See instructions)

(d)
Date received

$
(a) No.
from
Part I

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(See instructions)

(d)
Date received

$
(a) No.
from
Part I

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(See instructions)

(d)
Date received

$
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Name of organization

Part III

Page

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

4

Employer identification number

23-7442785
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) $
Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

I

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift

(c) Use of gift

(d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

(c) Use of gift

(d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

(c) Use of gift

(d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

(c) Use of gift

(d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization

OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

I

I

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

À¾µº

Attach to Form 990.
Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Open to Public
Inspection

I

Employer identification number

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
23-7442785
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Part I
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

mmmmmmmmmmm
mm
mmmmmmmmmm

(a) Donor advised funds

(b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit?

1
2
3
4
5
6

Part II
1

2
a
b
c
d
3

mmmmmmmmmmm

Yes

No

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Yes

No

Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)
Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat
Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
Held at the End of the Tax Year
easement on the last day of the tax year.
2a
Total number of conservation easements
2b
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements
2c
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)
Number o f conservation easements included in (c) acquired af ter 8 /17/06, and not on a
2d
historic structure listed in the National Register
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?
Yes
No

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

I

4
5

I
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

6

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?
Yes
In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

I
I

9

$

Part III
1a
b

2
a
b

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

No

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
$
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X
$
If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
$
Assets included in Form 990, Part X
$

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m II

m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm II

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Part III

Page

2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a
Public exhibition
d
Loan or exchange programs
b
Scholarly research
e
Other
c
Preservation for future generations
4
Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIII.
5
During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?
Yes
No
3

mmmmmm

Part IV

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1 a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:
Amount
c Beginning balance
1c
d Additions during the year
1d
e Distributions during the year
1e
f Ending balance
1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Yes

No

Yes

No

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Part V

mmmmmmmmmm

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year

mmmm
mmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmm
mmmmmmmm

65,757,564.
3,873,016.

(b) Prior year

(c) Two years back

68,100,319.
1,801,175.

(d) Three years back

66,180,212.
1,628,551.

(e) Four years back

61,054,407.
1,508,535.

1 a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
c Net investment earnings, gains,
8,665,266.
-554,870.
3,780,740.
7,227,268.
and losses
4,313,229.
3,575,528.
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
3,475,940.
3,597,859.
and programs
21,239.
13,532.
13,244.
12,139.
f Administrative expenses
73,961,378.
65,757,564.
68,100,319.
66,180,212.
g End of year balance
2
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
1.0000 %
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
53.0000 %
b Permanent endowment
46.0000 %
c Temporarily restricted endowment
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:
(i) unrelated organizations
(ii) related organizations
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4
Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

I

3,236,003.
9,174.
61,054,407.

I

Yes

No

X
X

3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

(a) Cost or other basis

(b) Cost or other basis

(c) Accumulated

(investment)

(other)

depreciation

3,084,064.
Land
6,134,430.
Buildings
Leasehold improvements
50,837.
Equipment
Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)
1a
b
c
d
e

5,115,192.

I

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Part VI

57,333,105.
1,851,287.

(d) Book value

460,082.

3,084,064.
5,674,348.

25,999.

24,838.

m m m m m m mI

8,783,250.
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Part VII

Page

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmm

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
(F)
(G)
(H)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

Part VIII

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

I

Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)

Part IX

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

I

Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

Part X

(b) Book value

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm I

Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
(a) Description of liability

1.

3

Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
(2) LIABILITY TO TRUST BENEFICIARY
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

76,194.

I

76,194.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII
JSA
6E1270 1.000
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Part XI
1
2
a
b
c
d
e
3
4
a
b
c
5

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
6,640,606.
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
695,586.
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
150,687.
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
Add lines 2a through 2d
Subtract line 2e from line 1
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
Add lines 4a and 4b
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

Part XII
1
2
a
b
c
d
e
3
4
a
b
c
5

Page

1

14,186,428.

2e
3

7,486,879.
6,699,549.

4c
5

6,699,549.

2a
2b
2c
2d

4a
4b

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
695,586.
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities
Prior year adjustments
Other losses
Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
Add lines 2a through 2d
Subtract line 2e from line 1
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
Add lines 4a and 4b
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Part XIII

4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1

5,603,018.

2e
3

695,586.
4,907,432.

4c
5

4,907,432.

2a
2b
2c
2d

4a
4b

Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE PAGE 5
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Part XIII

Page

5

Supplemental Information (continued)

PART V, LINE 4:
THE FOUNDATION HAS DONOR RESTRICTED ENDOWMENT FUNDS THAT ARE RESTRICTED
TO INVESTMENT IN PERPETUITY AND ARE RECORDED AS PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED
NET ASSETS.

THE RETURNS ON THE DONOR RESTRICTED ENDOWMENT FUNDS HAVE

BEEN RESTRICTED BY THE DONOR FOR SCHOLARSHIPS AND ACADEMIC PROGRAM
SUPPORT.

THE GENERAL SPENDING GUIDELINE IS TO SUPPORT AN ANNUAL PAYOUT

OF AT LEAST FOUR PERCENT FROM THOSE ACCOUNTS THAT HAVE ATTAINED THEIR
MINIMUM AND EXPECTED LEVEL OF DONOR CONTRIBUTIONS ALONG WITH ALL
APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND ANY OTHER MATCHING MONIES DUE.

PART X, LINE 2:
THE FOUNDATION IDENTIFIES AND EVALUATES UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS, IF ANY,
AND RECOGNIZES THE IMPACT OF UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS FOR WHICH THERE IS A
LESS THAN MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT PROBABILITY OF THE POSITION BEING UPHELD
WHEN REVIEWED BY THE RELEVANT TAXING AUTHORITY.

SUCH POSITIONS ARE

DEEMED TO BE UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS AND A CORRESPONDING LIABILITY IS
ESTABLISHED ON THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION.

THE FOUNDATION HAS

NOT RECOGNIZED A LIABILITY FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS.

IF THERE WERE AN

UNDRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFIT, THE FOUNDATION WOULD RECOGNIZE INTEREST
ACCRUED RELATED TO UNDRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS IN INTEREST EXPENSE AND
PENALTIES IN OPERATING EXPENSES.

THE FOUNDATION'S TAX YEARS SUBJECT TO

EXAMINATION BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE GENERALLY REMAIN OPEN FOR
THREE YEARS FROM THE DATE OF FILING.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
JSA
6E1226 1.000

2551KK O49A 8/11/2017

9:50:20 AM

PAGE 33

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

Part XIII

Page

5

Supplemental Information (continued)

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
CHANGE IN VALUE OF FLORIDA PREPAID TUITION SCHOLARSHIPS $157,679 CHANGE
IN VALUE OF SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS $-6,992 TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART
XI, LINE 2D $150,687
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SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

I
I

OMB No. 1545-0047

À¾µº

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
Attach to Form 990.
Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

I

Name of the organization

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
23-7442785
Part I
General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on
Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.
For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the
grants or assistance?

1

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Yes

2

For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.

3

Activities per Region. (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)
(a) Region

(b) Number of
offices in the
region

(c) Number of
employees,
agents, and
independent
contractors
in the region

(1) CENTRAL AMERICA/CARIBBEAN

(d) Activities conducted in the
region (by type) (such as,
fundraising, program services,
investments, grants to recipients
located in the region)

INVESTMENTS

(e) If activity listed in (d) is
a program service,
describe specific type of
service(s) in the region

No

(f) Total
expenditures for
and investments
in the region

PRISMA SPECTRUM FUND

(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)
3a
b
c

mmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmm

Sub-total
Total
from
continuation
sheets to Part I
Totals (add lines 3a and 3b)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Part II
1

Page

2

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(a) Name of
organization

(b) IRS code
section and EIN
(if applicable)

(c) Region

(d) Purpose of
grant

(e) Amount of
cash grant

(f) Manner of
cash
disbursement

(g) Amount of
noncash
assistance

(h) Description
of noncash
assistance

(i) Method of
valuation
(book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
2
3

Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt
by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter
Enter total number of other organizations or entities

m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm II
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Part III

Page

3

Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Region

(c) Number of
recipients

(d) Amount of
cash grant

(e) Manner of
cash
disbursement

(f) Amount of
noncash
assistance

(g) Description
of noncash
assistance

(h) Method of
valuation
(book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
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Part IV
1

Page

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

Yes

X

No

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization
may be required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign
Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign
Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; do not file with Form 990)

Yes

X

No

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Yes

X

No

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund (see Instructions for Form 8621)

Yes

X

No

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain
Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865)

Yes

X

No

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
"Yes," the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see
Instructions for Form 5713; do not file with Form 990)

Yes

X

No

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

2

mmmm

3

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

4

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

5

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

6

4

Foreign Forms

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
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SCHEDULE G

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

I

I

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

À¾µº
Open to Public

Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization

OMB No. 1545-0047

Inspection

Employer identification number

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
23-7442785
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Part I
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1
a
b
c
d

Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any
Mail solicitations
e
Internet and email solicitations
f
Phone solicitations
g
In-person solicitations

of the following activities. Check all that apply.
Solicitation of non-government grants
Solicitation of government grants
Special fundraising events

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?
Yes
No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

(ii) Activity

(iii) Did fundraiser have
custody or control of
contributions?

Yes

(iv) Gross receipts
from activity

(v) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
fundraiser listed in
col. (i)

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmI

Total
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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Part II

Page

2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

(d) Total events
(add col. (a) through
col. (c))

CREW GOLF TOURN MULTIPLE
Revenue

(event type)

mmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmm

(event type)

(total number)

1 Gross receipts

36,484.

5,935.

42,419.

2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line 2)

36,484.

5,935.

42,419.

4 Cash prizes

Direct Expenses

5 Noncash prizes

6 Rent/facility costs

7 Food and beverages
8 Entertainment

36,484.

9 Other direct expenses

36,484.

36,484.
mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm I
-36,484.
I
Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)

Part III

Direct Expenses

Revenue

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
(b) Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

(a) Bingo

mmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmm

(d) Total gaming (add
col. (a) through col. (c))

(c) Other gaming

1 Gross revenue
2 Cash prizes

3 Noncash prizes

4 Rent/facility costs

5 Other direct expenses
6 Volunteer labor

Yes

%

No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

Yes
No

%

%

Yes
No

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm I
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm I

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)
9

Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Yes

No

mmmmm

Yes

No

10 a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:
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Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States

SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization

I

2

À¾µº

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
Attach to Form 990.
Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

I

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
General Information on Grants and Assistance
Part I
1

OMB No. 1545-0047

23-7442785

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?
Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Part II

X Yes

No

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form
990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (a) Name and address of organization

(b) EIN

or government

(c) IRC section
(if applicable)

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of noncash assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
noncash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

(1) FLORIDA PREPAID COLLEGE FOUNDATION
1801 HERMITAGE BLVD., SUITE 210

59-3012202

501(C)(3)

369,600.

PREPAID SCHOLARSHIP

59-2924021

GOVERNMENT

142,122.

SCHOLARSHIPS

59-1216316

GOVERNMENT

2,850,679.

SCHOLARSHIPS

(2) UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
4000 CENTRAL FLORIDA BLVD.

(3) VALENCIA COLLEGE
PO BOX 3028 ORLANDO, FL 32802

(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
2
3

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m II

Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

3.
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Schedule I (Form 990) (2016)

Part III

Page

2

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(b) Number of
recipients

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(c) Amount of
cash grant

1 PROGRAM SUPPORT

14.

8,049.

2 SCHOLARSHIP

34.

16,050.

(d) Amount of
non-cash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,

(f) Description of non-cash assistance

FMV, appraisal, other)

3
4
5
6
7

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part III, column (b); and any other additional
information.
PART I DESCRIPTION OF PROCEDURE FOR MONITORING USE OF FUNDS:
Part IV

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION IS COMMITTED TO THE PRINCIPLE OF EQUAL
OPPORTUNITY IN EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT. WE VALUE THE RICHNESS OF
DIVERSITY IN ITS MANY FORMS AND RESPECT THE DIGNITY OF EACH INDIVIDUAL.
WE DO NOT PRACTICE UNLAWFUL DISCRIMINATION ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR,
NATIONAL ORIGIN, GENDER, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, RELIGIOUS CREED, DISABLING
CONDITION, AGE OR MARITAL STATUS. OUR FOCUS IS TO SUPPORT VALENCIA
COLLEGE'S MISSION, AS WE STRIVE TO UNLOCK ACCESS TO LEARNING FOR STUDENTS
OF ALL BACKGROUNDS. WE STEWARD THE RESOURCES ENTRUSTED TO OUR CARE, AND
MAKE ENHANCEMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING THE CENTER OF OUR WORK. THE

Schedule I (Form 990) (2016)
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Schedule I (Form 990) (2016)

Part III

Page

2

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(b) Number of
recipients

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of
non-cash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,

(f) Description of non-cash assistance

FMV, appraisal, other)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part III, column (b); and any other additional
information.
FOUNDATION PROVIDES OPPORTUNITIES TO INDIVIDUALS WHO MIGHT NOT OTHERWISE
Part IV

BE ABLE TO ATTEND COLLEGE. WE INVEST WISELY AND CONSERVATIVELY. WE
COMMUNICATE OPENLY, FREQUENTLY AND HONESTLY WITH OUR CONSTITUENTS. WE
HONOR THE PRIVACY OF OUR DONORS AND FRIENDS.
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Compensation Information

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

I

OMB No. 1545-0047

À¾µº

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Attach to Form 990.
Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

I

I

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

23-7442785
Yes

No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel
Travel for companions
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments
Discretionary spending account

X

Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Payments for business use of personal residence
Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to
explain
2
Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
1a?

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

X

Compensation committee
Independent compensation consultant
Form 990 of other organizations

X
X

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

5
a
b
6
a
b

8

9

2

X

W ritten employment contract
Compensation survey or study
Approval by the board or compensation committee

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

7

X

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

3

4

1b

4a
4b
4c

X
X
X

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

5a
5b

X
X

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

6a
6b

X
X

7

X

8

X

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
The organization?
Any related organization?
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.
For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
The organization?
Any related organization?
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III
Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
in Part III
If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)?

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

9
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2016

Part II

Page

2

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that
individual.
(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation
(i) Base
compensation

(A) Name and Title

GERALDINE GALLAGHER
& CEO

(i)

1PRESIDENT

(ii)

2

(ii)

3

(ii)

4

(ii)

5

(ii)

6

(ii)

7

(ii)

8

(ii)

9

(ii)

10

(ii)

11

(ii)

12

(ii)

13

(ii)

14

(ii)

15

(ii)

16

(ii)

98,224.
98,224.

(ii) Bonus & incentive
compensation

0.
0.

(iii) Other
reportable
compensation

21,078.
10,254.

(C) Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

28,792.
21,292.

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

3,812.
3,812.

(E) Total of columns
(B)(i)-(D)

(F) Compensation
in column (B) reported
as deferred on prior
Form 990

151,906.
133,582.

(i)
(i)
(i)
(i)
(i)
(i)
(i)
(i)
(i)
(i)
(i)
(i)
(i)
(i)
(i)
Schedule J (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2016

Page

3

Part III Supplemental Information
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part
for any additional information.

PART I, LINE !A:
THE FOUNDATION COVERS THE COST OF GERALDINE GALLAGHER'S MEMBERSHIP TO THE
CITRUS CLUB. THE CITRUS CLUB OFFERS MS. GALLAGHER AND THE FOUNDATION
SPACE FOR MEETINGS AND EVENTS.
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JSA
6E1505 2.000

2551KK O49A 8/11/2017

9:50:20 AM

PAGE 46

SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization

II
I

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

À¾µº

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Attach to Form 990.

Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

mmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmm
mmmmmm
mmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmm
mmmm
mmm
mmmmmmmmmm
mmmmm

Open To Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
Types of Property
Part I

1
2
3
4
5

OMB No. 1545-0047

Noncash Contributions

(a)
Check if
applicable

23-7442785
(b)
Number of contributions or
items contributed

(c)
Noncash contribution
amounts reported on
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

(d)
Method of determining
noncash contribution amounts

Art - Works of art
Art - Historical treasures
Art - Fractional interests
Books and publications
Clothing and household
goods
Cars and other vehicles
Boats and planes
Intellectual property
Securities - Publicly traded
Securities - Closely held stock
Securities - Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests
Securities - Miscellaneous
Qualified conservation
contribution - Historic
structures
Qualified conservation
contribution - Other
Real estate - Residential
Real estate - Commercial
Real estate - Other
Collectibles
Food inventory
Drugs and medical supplies
Taxidermy
Historical artifacts
Scientific specimens
Archeological artifacts
1.
99,823.
Other ( ATCH 1
)
Other (
)
Other (
)
Other (
)
Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
29
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement

I
I
I
I

mmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmm
mmmmmm
mmmmm
mmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmm
mmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmm
mmmmmmm

mmmmmmmmmm

Yes No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
contributions?
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions?
b If “Yes,” describe in Part II.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part II.

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

30a

X

31

X

32a

X
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Schedule M (Form 990) (2016)

Part II

Page

2

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.
ATTACHMENT 1

SCHEDULE M, PART I - OTHER NONCASH CONTRIBUTIONS

DESCRIPTION

(A) CHECK

FLORIDA PREPAID TUITION C

(B) NUMBER OF
CONTRIBUTIONS

X

TOTALS

1.
1.

(C) REVENUES
REPORTED
99,823.

(D) METHOD OF
DETERMINING
FMV

99,823.

Schedule M (Form 990) (2016)
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Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization

I

OMB No. 1545-0047

À¾µº

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

I

Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1
TEACHING CHAIRS, PROGRAMS AND BUILDINGS FOR VALENCIA COLLEGE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11
THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE CEO AND CFO, AND THEN REVIEWED BY THE
AUDIT COMMITTEE WITH THE CPA FIRM.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C
THE ORGANIZATION REGULARLY AND CONSISTENTLY MONITORS AND ENFORCES
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY BY DISTRIBUTING THE
POLICY FOR REVIEW TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUALLY.

EACH MEMBER

COMPLETES AN INDIVIDUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT THAT IS REVIEWED
BY THE CEO AND, IF NEEDED, THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.

BOARD MEMBERS ARE

NOT ELIGIBLE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY PROPOSAL REQUESTS FOR SERVICES SUCH AS
INVESTMENTS, AUDITING, ETC.

IF A CONFLICT ARISES, THEN THAT MEMBER NOTES

THEIR CONFLICT AND DOES NOT PARTICIPATE IN ANY DISCUSSION AND/OR VOTE. IF
NECESSARY, A BOARD MEMBER MAY BE REQUIRED TO RESIGN.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15
THE COMPENSATION OF THE FOUNDATION'S PRINCIPAL OFFICER IS REVIEWED BY THE
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE WHEN AN INCREASE ABOVE WHAT IS APPROVED BY THE
COLLEGE FOR ALL EMPLOYEES IS BEING CONSIDERED.

THEN THE COMMITTEE WOULD

REVIEW REQUESTED COMPENSATION RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS.

ADDITIONALLY THEY WOULD CONSIDER THE SALARIES OF COMPARABLE

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

Page

Name of the organization

2

Employer identification number

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

POSITIONS IN THE INDUSTRY TO PROVIDE GUIDANCE ON AN APPROPRIATE
COMPENSATION RANGE.

THE FINAL COMPENSATION AMOUNT IS APPROVED BY THE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND THE PRESIDENT OF VALENCIA COLLEGE.

FORM 990, PART IX, STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES (LINES 5-10)
CONTRIBUTED SERVICES FROM VALENCIA COLLEGE FOR FOUNDATION STAFF SALARIES
AND BENEFITS EQUATED TO $666,390.

THIS AMOUNT HAS BEEN REDUCED FROM THE

AMOUNTS REPORTED ON THE STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9
CHANGE IN VALUE OF FLORIDA PREPAID TUITION SCHOLARSHIPS $157,679 CHANGE
IN VALUE OF SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS $-6,992 TOTAL PART XI, LINE 9
$150,687
ATTACHMENT 1
FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION
THE MISSION OF VALENCIA FOUNDATION IS TO SUPPORT THE ACTIVITIES OF
VALENCIA COLLEGE IN ORDER TO ENHANCE LEARNING, WORKFORCE TRAINING AND
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IN CENTRAL FLORIDA.

VALENCIA FOUNDATION IS

HONORED TO HAVE THE SUPPORT OF DEDICATED INDIVIDUAL AND CORPORATE
PARTNERS THAT ENABLE THE FOUNDATION TO PROVIDE SCHOLASHIPS, TEACHING
CHAIRS, PROGRAMS AND BUILDINGS FOR VALENCIA COLLEGE.

DURING THE

2016-17 FISCAL YEAR, THE FOUNDATION DISBURSED OVER $3.4 MILLION IN
SCHOLASHIPS, TEACHING CHAIRS AND ACADEMIC SUPPORT AND SERVED MORE
THAN 3,000 STUDENTS AND ALUMNI.

ATTACHMENT 2
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

Page

Name of the organization

2

Employer identification number

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
ATTACHMENT 2 (CONT'D)
FORM 990, PART III - PROGRAM SERVICE, LINE 4A
THE FOUNDATION SUPPORTS THE ACTIVITIES OF VALENCIA COLLEGE BY
MAKING DIRECT CONTRIBUTIONS AND PROVIDING A BUILDING TO THE
COLLEGE.
FOLLOWING:

THE FOUNDATION'S GUIDING PRINCIPLES INCLUDE THE
(1) TO STEWARD THE RESOURCES ENTRUSTED TO OUR CARE (2)

TO MAKE ENHANCEMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING THE CENTER OF OUR WORK (3)
TO PROVIDE OPPORTUNITIES TO INDIVIDUALS WHO MIGHT NOT OTHERWISE BE
ABLE TO ATTEND COLLEGE (4) TO INVEST WISELY AND CONSERVATIVELY (5)
TO PARTNER WITH THE COLLEGE TO MEET ITS MISSION IN THE COMMUNITY
(6) TO COMMUNICATE OPENLY, FREQUENTLY AND HONESTLY WITH OUR
CONSTITUENTS (7) TO HONOR THE PRIVACY OF OUR DONORS AND FRIENDS
(8) TO VALUE DIVERSITY IN ALL ITS FORMS AND RESPECT THE DIGNITY OF
THE INDIVIDUAL (9) TO ENSURE WE MEET BOTH THE LETTER AND SPIRIT OF
THE LAWS THAT GOVERN OUR WORK.

ATTACHMENT 3
FORM 990, PART III - PROGRAM SERVICE, LINE 4B
DURING THE YEAR, THE FOUNDATION PURCHASED 25 PREPAID SCHOLARSHIPS
FROM THE FLORIDA PREPAID COLLEGE FOUNDATION FOR THE VALENCIA
PROMISE/TAKE STOCK IN CHILDREN PROGRAM, AT A COST OF $101,073.
DONOR CONTRIBUTIONS ALLOW THE FOUNDATION TO BUY PREPAID TUITION
SCHOLARSHIPS AT A DISCOUNTED RATE. THE VALENCIA PROMISE/TAKE STOCK
IN CHILDREN PROGRAM PAIRS COMMUNITY LEADER MENTORS WITH STUDENTS
STARTING IN THE 8TH GRADE. THE PROGRAM HELPS UNDERSERVED CHILDREN
SUCCEED, STARTING AT AGE 12, BY PROVIDING COLLEGE SCHOLARSHIPS,
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

Page

Name of the organization

2

Employer identification number

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
ATTACHMENT 3 (CONT'D)
VOLUNTEER MENTORS, EARLY INTERVENTION AND LONG-TERM SUPPORT. HIGH
STANDARDS, PARENTAL INVOLVEMENT AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT ARE CRUCIAL
TO THE PROGRAM'S SUCCESS. LOCAL TEENAGERS WHO SUCCESSFULLY
COMPLETE THE PROGRAM EARN A 2-YEAR SCHOLARSHIP UPON HIGH SCHOOL
GRADUATION. AS OF MARCH 31, 2017, THE FOUNDATION HAS 351 PREPAID
SCHOLARSHIPS VALUED AT $3.8 MILLION AND AN ADDITIONAL $1.4 MILLION
ON ACCOUNT WITH FLORIDA PREPAID FOUNDATION. THESE FUNDS ARE HELD
FOR REINVESTMENT TOWARD THE PURCHASE OF FUTURE PREPAID
SCHOLARSHIPS.

ATTACHMENT 4
FORM 990, PART VIII - INVESTMENT INCOME

DESCRIPTION

(A)
TOTAL
REVENUE

INTEREST & DIVIDENDS

2,194,520.

2,194,520.

2,194,520.

2,194,520.

TOTALS

(B)
RELATED OR
EXEMPT REVENUE

(C)
UNRELATED
BUSINESS REV.

(D)
EXCLUDED
REVENUE

ATTACHMENT 5
FORM 990, PART VIII - EXCLUDED CONTRIBUTIONS
DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

SPECIAL EVENT REVENUE

42,419.

TOTAL

42,419.
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

Page

Name of the organization

2

Employer identification number

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
ATTACHMENT 6
FORM 990, PART VIII - FUNDRAISING EVENTS

DIRECT
EXPENSES

DESCRIPTION

NET
INCOME

SPECIAL EVENT REVENUE

36,484.

-36,484.

TOTALS

36,484.

-36,484.
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

I

Name of the organization

À¾µº

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

I

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

I

Attach to Form 990.

Open to Public
Inspection

Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Employer identification number

VALENCIA COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
Part I

23-7442785

Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)
Total income

(e)
End-of-year assets

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)

Part II

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
(a)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)
Exempt Code section

(e)
Public charity status
(if section 501(c)(3))

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

(g)
Section 512(b)(13)
controlled
entity?

Yes
(1)

VALENCIA COLLEGE
P.O. BOX 3028

No

59-1216316
ORLANDO, FL 32802

EDUCATION

FL

GOVERNMENT

N/A

N/A

X

(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2016

Part III

Page

2

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal
domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Direct controlling
entity

(e)
Predominant
income (related,
unrelated,
excluded from
tax under
sections 512-514)

(f)
Share of total
income

(g)
Share of end-ofyear assets

(h)
Disproportionate
allocations?

Yes No

(i)
Code V - UBI
amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

(j)
General or
managing
partner?

(k)
Percentage
ownership

Yes No

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)

Part IV

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile
(state or foreign
country)

(d)
Direct controlling
entity

(e)
Type of entity
(C corp, S corp, or
trust)

(f)
Share of total
income

(g)
(h)
(i)
Share of
Percentage Section
512(b)(13)
end-of-year assets ownership
controlled
entity?

Yes No

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
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Page

Schedule R (Form 990) 2016

Part V

3

Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Yes No

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule.
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s)
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s)
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s)
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s)

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
m m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
m mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm mm

1a
1b
1c
1d
1e

f
g
h
i
j

Dividends from related organization(s)
Sale of assets to related organization(s)
Purchase of assets from related organization(s)
Exchange of assets with related organization(s)
Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s)

1f
1g
1h
1i
1j

k
l
m
n
o

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s)
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s)
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)
Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s)
Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s)

1k
1l
1m
1n
1o

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses

1p
1q

X
X
X
X
X

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)
1r
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s)
1s
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a)
Name of related organization

(b)
Transaction
type (a-s)

(c)
Amount involved

X
X
X

(d)
Method of determining
amount involved

(1)

VALENCIA COLLEGE

J

456,462.

(2)

VALENCIA COLLEGE

P

2,850,679.

(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2016

Part VI

Page
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Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a)
Name, address, and EIN of entity

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile
(state or foreign
country)

(d)
Predominant
income (related,
unrelated, excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514)

(e)
Are all partners
section
501(c)(3)
organizations?

Yes

No

(f)
Share of
total income

(g)
Share of
end-of-year
assets

(h)
Disproportionate
allocations?

Yes No

(i)
Code V - UBI
amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

(j)
General or
managing
partner?

Yes

(k)
Percentage
ownership

No

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
Schedule R (Form 990) 2016

JSA
6E1310 1.000

2551KK O49A 8/11/2017

9:50:20 AM

PAGE 57

Schedule R (Form 990) 2016

Part VII

Page
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Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.
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